
 
 
 
Dated: 27.08.2024 

 

 
 
To,                                                                                                    To, 
The Secretary                                                                                 The Secretary 
BSE Limited                                                                                    The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited  
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers                                                         7, Lyons Range, Dalhousie 
Dalal Street                                                                                     Kolkata - 700001 
Mumbai-400001 
 
            
Scrip Code: BSE: 526839                                                            Scrip Code: CSE: 13077 
 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

Subject: Submission of Notice of the 52nd Annual General Meeting of the Company along with the 

Annual Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 

Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Part A (Para A) of Schedule III and Regulation 34(1)(a) of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), we hereby 

enclose the Notice of the 52nd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on TUESDAY, 

24TH SEPTEMBER, 2024 AT 12.30 P.M through Video Conferencing or other Audio Visual Means and 

the Annual Report of the Company for Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 respectively. 

The said Notice which forms part of the Annual Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 
is being sent only through e-mails to the shareholders of the Company at their registered e-mail 
addresses and the same has also been uploaded on the website of the Company under the web-link 

https://www.ccapltd.in/Annual%20Report_2023-2024.pdf  and in Section “Disclosure under 
Regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations” under head  “Annual Report”. 

This is for your information and record. 

 Thanking You,  

Yours faithfully, 

For SHELTER INFRA PROJECTS LIMITED 
 
 

KAMAL KISHORE CHOWDHURY  
(WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR)  

             DIN: 06742937 
 
Encl.: As above 

https://www.ccapltd.in/Annual%20Report_2023-2024.pdf
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1. To receive, consider and adopt th€ Audited tinancial Statements of the Company for the Financial

Year ended March 31,2024, togeth€r with the R€portr otthe Dlrectors and Audltors th€r€on.

To consider and if thought fit. to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s), a5 an

Ordinary R.rolution:

2. fo appoint Mr. Sankalan Datta (DlN-02478232) as dir€dor, llabl€ to r€tire by rolatlon, and belng

eligible, offers hlmself for re-appointment.

To consider and if thought lil, to pass the followlng resolution, with or without modification(s), as an

Ordinrry R.solutlon:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 196, lgT and other applicable provisions' if

any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (hereinafter referred to as the 'Act') read alonS with Schedule v to

the Act (including any amendment thereto or re enactment thereof for the time being in force) and

the Companies (Appointm€nt and Remuneration of Manag€rial Personnel)Rules' 2014' as amended

from time to time and based on the re.ommendation of Nomination and Remune'ation committee'

and subject to such sanctions as maY be neceslarv, Mr' Kamal Kishore Chowdhury (DlN{5742937)

who has alreadY attained the age of 76 Years and who qualifies for being re appointed as whole time

Director ('wTD') designated as Executive Director of the CompanY for re_appointment of the second

tenure for three (3) years commencing from 13th August, 2024 till 12th AuSun' 2027' liable to retire

by rotation, upon the terns and conditions set out in the statement annexed to the Notice convening

NOTICE IS HEREBYGIVEN ]HATfHE 52ID ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF MEMBERS OT M/SSHELTER INfRA

PROIECTS I.IMITED WIL! BE HELD THROUGH VIOEO CONTERENCIN6 ON TUESOAY, 24IHSTPTEMBER, 2024 AT

].2.30 P.M. IN ACCORDANCE WITH TIIE APPTICAAIE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH

MCA GTNERAL CTRCULAR NO. 0912023, r0l2O2Z, O2|2OZ2, O2l2O2t,2O12O20, 1712020 AND 14/2020 OArED

25'n sEprgMBER 2023, 28'n DECEMBER 2022, o5'n uev 2022, 13" rnruanv 202r, s'* wrlv 2020, r3'namrL
:ozo nNo s" apntL zozo RtspEcTtvny rorRAlsAcrrHE Fot-t-owtt{G BUstNEssEs:,

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

"RESOwED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Sankalan

oatta (DrN-02478232), who retires by rotation at this meetinS and b€in8 €liSible has offered himself

for re appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a otector oI the Company, liable to retire by

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Re-Appolntn.rt tor the i€cond tenure of Mr. (amal xlshore ChowdhurY (Dlx: (J57429171' a5

whob-nme Dkactor ot the companY ,or Perlod o, three ye.6 wlth elfect fron 13lh august' 2024:

To consider and if thought flt, to pass with or without modificationG), the following resolution as a

Special Resolutionl

2

"REsoLvto THAT the Audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year end€d

March 31, 2024 and the r€ports of the Eoard of Oirectors and Auditors thereon laid before this

me€tin8, be and ar€ hereby consider€d and adopted."
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4, APPROVAI- FOR RELATED PARTY TBANSACTION

To consider, and ifthought fit, to pass with the following resolution as a Special R€solution

BY OREDER OFTBE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

K
KAMAL XISHORE

WHOLETIME DIR

this Meeting, including the remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in

any financial year during his said tenure within the overall limits of Section 197 of the Act and ln the

agreement entered into between the Company and WTD, which agreement is hereby approved, with

liberty to the Board of Dire€tors, to alter orvary the terms and €onditions and remuneration including

minimum remuneration as it may deem fit and in such manner as may be a8reed to between the
Board and WTO.

"REsOLVED FURTHER THAT the goard of Directors and th€ Company Secretary of the Company be

and are hereby severally authorised to do allsuch acts, d€eds, matters and things and execute all such

documents, instruments and writings as may be required and delegate all or any of its powers herein

conferred to any committee ofdtecto(s)to give effect to the above resolution."

SHELTER INFRA PRO]ECT' LIMITED
CI\: 1,r52031V819?2PL(r028119
Itsg ofu lilcmiD uuildine l)N-1,
suh Lale Kolkata 700091

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and all other applicable provisions if any,

of the Companies Act,2013(the Act) read wlth the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)

Rules, 2014 and subject to such approvals, cons€nts, sections and permissions as may be necessary,

consent of the members of the Company be accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company to
enter into contrads and /or agreements with related parties as defined under the Act with respect to
sale purchase or supply ofgoods or materia ls , leasing of property of any kind, availing or rendering of

any services, appointment of agents for purchase or sale ofgoods, materials, services or property or

appointment of such related party to any office or place of profjt in the Company, or its subsidiary or

associate company or any other transactions of whatever nature with related parties up to the
maximum Rs- 500 Crores per annum in a financial year as provided in the table provided in and

forming part ofthe Explanatory statements.

"FURTHER RESOI-VED THAT the Board of Dkectors of the company, be and is hereby authorked to

determine the actual sums to be involved in the proposed transactions and the terms and conditions

related thereto and all other matters arising out of or incidental to the proposed transactions and

generally to do all acts deeds and things as maY be necessary proper, desirable or expedient and to

execute all documents, agreements and writings as may be ne€essary, proper, deslrable or expedient

to give effect to this resolutionl'

(DtN - 057429371

DATE:2s.07.2024
PLACE:(OLXATA
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SHELIER INFRA PROTECrS LIMITED
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I ln view of the massive outbreak ofthe covlD-19 pandemic, socialdistancing is a norm to be followed
and pursuant to the circular No. 1412020 dated April 08, 2020, circular No. 1112020 dated april 13,
2020 hsued by the Ministry ofCorporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 2012020 dated May 0S,2020
and Circular No. 0212021 dated.,anuary 13, 2021 and all other relevant circulars issued from time to
time, physical attendance of the M€mb€rs to the EGM/AGM venue is not required and Seneral
meetinS be held through video conferencinS (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence,

Members can attend and panicipate in the ensuing EGM/AGM through VCIOAVM.

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 1412020 dat€d April08, 2020, issu€d by the Ministry of Corporat€ affairs,
the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not availabl€ for thh
EGM/AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to
attend the EGM/AGM through vcloAVM and partacipate thereat and cast their votes through e-
votinS.

3. The Member5 can join the EGM/AGM in the VCIOAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the MeetinS by followinS the procedure mention€d in the
Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for
1000 members on first com€ first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders

holding 2% or more shar€holding), Promoters, lnstitutional lnvestors, Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Commattee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM
without r€striction on account offirst come first served bash.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the EGM/AGlr4 through VC/OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of reckoningthe quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act,2013.

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 1712020 dated aptil13,2020, the
Noti€e €alling the EGM/AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.ccaphd.in.
The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of th€ Stock ExchanSes i.e. BSE Limited and The

Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited at www.bseindia-com and www.cse india.com respectively and the
EGM/AGM Notice is aho available on the website of NSDL (aSency for providing the Remote e-Voting

facility) 4.e. www-evoting-nsdl.com.

7. EGM/AGM has been convened through VCIOAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Ckcular No. l4l2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No.

!7l2O2O dated April 13, 2020, MC-A CircLrlar No. 2O|2O2O dated May 05, 2020, MCa Circular No.

212027 dated )anuaty 13,2021and further extension provided in the latest MCA General Circular No.

9/2023 dated September 25,2023.

4

5. Purslant to the provisions of Sedion 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Compani€s (Mana8€ment and Administration) Rul€s, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI

(Listing obligations & Dis.losure Requtements) Re8ulations 2015 (as amended), and the cir.ulars
ssued by the Ministry of corporate Af{airs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the
Company is providin8 facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be

transacted at the EGM/aGM. for this purpose, the company has entered into an agreement with
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)for fa.ilitatinS voting through electroni€ meahs, as th€
authoriaed aSenc]. The facility of casting votes by a member usang remote e-Votlng system as well as

venue votinE on the date ofthe EGM/AGM will be provided by NsDL.
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THE INSTRUCIIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ANDJOINING GENERAI- MEEIING ARE AS

UNOERT

The remote €'votins o€riod besins on Saturdav, 2lrrseotember. 2024 at 09;00 A.M. and ends on Mondav.
23'd september, 2024 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-votinp module shall be disabl€d bv NSDL for votin,
ttereafter. The Membert whos€ names appear in the Reslster of Members / Beneflcial Owners as on the

Al Losin method for €-Votlnr and loininq vlrtual me€tlnq for !ndividual shareholders holding recurltles ln
demat mode

record date lcut-oIf dalel l.e. Tueidav 17d Sertemb€r. 2024 mav cast theh vote electronicallv. Ihe votinq
riqht of shareholders shall be in prooortion to thelr share in the paid-uo eouitv share caoitalofthe Companv
as on th€.ut-offdate. belnq Tuesdav 17rh S€otember,2024.

How do lvot€ electroni.ally usins NSOLe-Votinq rvstem?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of "Two St€ps" which are mentioned below

Step 1: Access to NSDLe-Votine svstem

ln terms of SEgl circular dated December 9, 2020 on €-Voting facility provided by tisted Companies,

lndlvldual shar€holders holdinS securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through thelr demat
account maintained with Deposltories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update

their mobile number and emailld in thekdemat accounts in orderto access e-Votint fa€ility.

Login method for lndavadualshareholders holding securities in demat mode is giv€n below:

Type of shareholders Lotin M€thod

lndividual shareholders holdinS

securities in demat mode with

NSDL.

r. Existing IOeAS user can vGit the e'Services website of NSOI vii.
httos://eserulces.nsdl,com either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. On the e'Services home page click on the "B€neflclal Own€/'
icon under "LoSln" which is available under'lDeAs'section , this will
prompt you to enter your existing User lO and Password. After

successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services

under Value added services. Click on "Ac€€ss to €-VotlnC under e-

Voting services and you will be able to see e-VotinS pa8e. Click on

company name or e-Volln8 servlce provlder l.e. NSDL and you will
be re-directed to e'Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote

durinBthe remote e'Volang period orjolning virtualmeetinS & votinS

durinS the meetin8-

2. lf you are not re8istered for IDeAS e'Servic€s, option to register is

available at httos://eservices.nsdl-com. Select "Reglster Onllne for
IO.AS Port.l" or click at

httos://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectRee.isp

L Visit the e-Vothg website of NSDL Open web browser by typinS the

followinS URI-: httos://www.evotin..nsdl.com/ either on a Personal

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home paSe of e Voting system is

launched, click on the icon "to8in" whi€h is available under

5
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'ShBreholder/Membe/ section. A new screen will open. you will
have to enter your User lD (i.e. your sixte€n digit demat account
number hold with NSOI), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as

shown on the screen, After successful authentication, you will be

redireded to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see € Voting
page, Click on company name or e-Votlnt servlce provlder l.e. NSDL

and you wlll be redkected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
your vote during the r€mote e-Votin8 period or joininS vinual
meetinS & voting durln8 the meetinS.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App "NSOL

Speede" facility by scanning the qR code mentioned below for
seemless voting experience.

NSDL ltoblle App is ovoiloble on

JAPPStore ) Goosle PloY

hd ivid ual Shareholders holding

securities in demat mode with

CDSL

l. users who have opted tor cost Easi / Easiest facility, €an login
through their existang user id and password. Option wlll be made
available to reach e VotlnS pa8€ without any further authentication.
The users to login €asl /Easiest are requested to vislt CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System MyeasiTab

and then user yourexistinS myeasiusername & password.

2. After succeslful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-

Voting option for eli8ibl€ companies where the evotin8 is in progress

as per the information provided by company. On €licking the evotinS

option, the user will be able to see e-Voting paSe of the e-Votin8

service provider for casting your vote durinS the r€mote e'VotinS
period or joiniog virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Additionally, there is aiso links provided to access the system of all e-

Voting Service Providers, so that the user can vasat the e-Voting

service providers' website directly.

3. tf the user is not reSistered for Easi/Easies! option to regist€r is

available at CDst website www.cdslindia.com and click on login &

New System MyeasiTab and then click on registration option.

4. alternatively, the user can directly access e-voting pa8e by providinS

Demat Account Number and PAN No. fiom a e-Voting linl available

on !!y.!!Eli!dl!.fgl0 home page. The system will authentlcate the

user bv sendinc OTP on resist€red Mobile & Email as recorded in the

Demat account. After successful authentication, us€r will be able to

6
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see the e-voting option where the evotinS is in progress and also

able to directly access the system ofalle-Voting Service Providers.

lnd ividual Shareholders (holding

se€urities in demat mode)login

throuSh th€ir depository

participants

You can also lo8in using the lo8an credentials of your demat acco!nt through
your D€pository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.

upon loSginS in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e,VotinS

option, you will be redirected to NsovcDsl Depository site after successful

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name
or e-VotinS service provider i.e. NSOL and you will be redirected to e-VotinS

website of NSOL Ior casting your vote during the remore €,Voting period or
joininS virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

lmportant note: Members who are unable to retrieve User tD/ Password are advised to use Forget lJser tD

and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website,

llelpd€tk for lndlvidual Sharcholde6 holdint s€curlties ln demat modefor any t€chnical isrues .elated to
login through Oepositoryi.€. NSDtand CDSL

togin type Helpd€sk details

lndividual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with NSOI

Members facing any technical issue in loSin can contact N50L
helpdesk by sendinS a request at C!q!i!a(l!$[!9l! or call at 022 -

4886 70m
lndividua Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with CDSL

Members facang any technical issue in login can contact CDSI

h€lpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evotinq@cdslindia.com or
contact at tollfree no. 1800 22 55 33

I
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B) togin Method for e-voting and joininB virtual meeting for shareholders other than lndividual shareholders
holdlng securities in demat mode and shareholders holdinS securities in physical mode.

How to Loa'in to NSDL e-Votins website?

l. Visit the e-voting website of NSD[. Open web browser by typing the lollowing uRt:
httos://www.evotinq. nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. once the home paSe of e'voting system is launched, click on the lcon "Login" which ls avallable under
'Shareholder/Member' section.

3. A new screen will open. You will heve to enter your User lD, your Password/OlP and a Verification Code as

shown on the screen.
Alt€rnatively, if you ar€ r€gistered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log in at
https://eseNices.asdl.cofi/ with your o(isting IDEAS login. Onc€ you log'in to NSDI eservices after usinS
your log-in credentials, click on e-VotinS and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Castyourvote eledronically.

4. Your User lO details are given below :

Your User lO h:

alFor Members who hold shares in demat

Forexample ifyour DP lD is lN300"'and Client

lhen your user lD is

16 Digit Eeneficiary lo

then

lD is

lD is

c) For Members holding shares in Physical

Form.

EVEN Number lollowed by tolio Number

reSistered with the company

ror example if folio number is 001"' and EVEN

is 101456 then user lD is 101456001*r1

5. Password details for sharehold€rs other than lnd ividual shareholders areSiven below:
a) lfyou are aheady registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast

your vote.

b) lf you are usin8 NSDI e Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 'initial
password'which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your'initial password', you need to
enter the 'initial password' and the system willforce you to change your password.

c) How to retriev€ your'anitial password'?
(i) lf your emeil lD is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 'initial

password' is communicated to you on your email lD, Trace the email sent to you from NSDL

from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf

Mann€r of holdlng rhares l.e. Demat (l{SDl or

CDSL)or Physical

8 Character OP lO followed by 8 Digil Client lD

b) for Members who hold shares in demat

account with COSL.

8
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file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client lD for NSDL account, last 8 digits
of client lD for CDSI account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file
contains your'User lD' and your 'initial passwo.d'.
lf your email lD is not registered, pl€ase lollow steps m€ntioned below in proce.s lor those
rhar.hold.rr whose emallids are not rcSlstered.

(ii)

6, lfyou are unable to retrieve or have not received the " lnitial password" or have forgotten your password:

a) click on "torgot User Detalls/Pa$word?"(lf you are holding shar€s in your demat account with NSDI
or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com-

b) Physlcal Uier Rescl Password?" (lf you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evotinS.nsdl.com.

c) lf you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a reqLrest at
evotinq@nsdl,com mentioning your d€mat account numberfolio number, your PAN, your name and
your registered address etc.

d) Memb€rs can also us€ the OIP (One Time Password) based login for castinS the votes on the e-Voting
system of NsDt.

7. Afterentering your password, tickon A8ree to "Terms and Condations" by selecting on the check bor
8. Now, you willhaveto click on "togin" button.

9. After you cllck on the "Lo8ln" button, Home pa8€ of €-voting will open.

ANNUAL REPORT 2023.24

Steo 2: cast vour vote ele.tronicallv and ioin GeneralMeetinr on NSOIe'VotinE svstem.

€c!ed-G!r!c!!!! !s!!n

rnstitutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned

copy (POFIJPG Format)ofthe relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen

How to cast your vote electroni.allv and ioin General Meetine on NsDL e-votinR system?

1 After successful loSin at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies "EVEN" in which you are

holding shares and whose voting clcle and General Meeting is in activ€ status.

2. Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period

and castinS your vote during the General M€etin8. For joininS virtual meetinS, you need to click on

''VC/OAVM" link placed under "loin Meeting".

3. Nowyou are ready for e-Voting as the Voting paSe opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriale options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the nLrmber of

shares for which you wish to castyour vote and click on "Submit" and ako "Confirm" when prompted.

5, lJpon confirmation, lhe message "Vote cast successfully" will b€ displayed,

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the

confirmation pa8e.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modafy your vote.

I
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Process for those shereholderc whose emailids are not r€gistercd with the depositoriesfor procuring user id
and password and registration of e mailids fore-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

ANNUAL REPORT 2023.24

inlo@ccapltd.in. f you are an lndividual shareholders holding secLrrities in demat mode, you are

requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e'Votlng and

ioining virtual meetinS lor lnd lvld ual sha rehold€rs holdlng securities in d€mat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evotinq@nsdl.com for procuring user id

and password for e voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. ln terms of SEBI circular dated Dec€mber 9, 2020 on e_Voting facilitv provided by Listed companies,

lndividual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat

account maintained with Depositories and Depositorv Participants. shareholders are required to

update their mobile number and email lD correctly in their demat account in order to access e

Votingfacility.

THE INSTRUCIIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR E-VOTING ON THE DAYOTTHE EGM/AGM ARE AS UNDERT

SHELTER INFRA PROIECTS LIMITED
( l\: I-,15201WB1972Pt,C028119
Reg of liremiry rluildine DN-r,
sall I atc. Kolkata 700091

signature ofthe duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e mail

to !e!e!!C!!1a!!eIe!e@8!!aiL!9!!! with a copy marked to CyqI!gl@E!I!9!0. lnstitutional

shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution /
Power of Attorney / Authority Lener etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority

Letter" displayed under 'e Voting' tab in then login.

3. ln case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Qu€stions (FAQ, for Shareholders and e

voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of !4!^q.C!A!i!g.!!d].!q!l or

call on- : 022 4886 7000 or send a request to Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manager at

evotins@nsdl.com

1. ln case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned

copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),

AADHAR Gelf attested scanned copy ofAadhar Card)by emailto inlo@ccapltd.in.
2. ln case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID CLID (16 digit oPlD + CLID or 16 diSit

beneficiary lD), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to

1. The procedure for e Voting on the dav of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructione mentioned above

for remote e-voting.

2. Only those Memb;rsl shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/aGM throuSh vclOAVM facilitY

andhavenotcastedth€irvoteontheResolutionsthroushremotee.Votingandareotherwisenot
U"rrea f.om aoing so, tt all be eligibl€ to vote through e_voting system in the EGM/AGM'

g. vembers wlo h-ave voted through Remote e-voting will b€ eligible to attend the EGM/AGM'

However, they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/aGM-

4. T;e details of the person who mav be contacted for any grievances connected with the facilitv for e
- 

u"ir"c ";il 
a"r;f,he EGM/AGM shallbe the same person mentioned for Remote e votina'
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2. lt is stronSly recommended flot to share your password with any other person and take utmost care

to keep your password €oflfidential. login to the e'voting website will b€ disabl€d upon five

unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. ln such an event, you will need to go through

the "Forgot User Oetails/Password?" or "Physical User R€set Password?" option available on

www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.
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INSTRUCTIONS TOR MEMAERS FOR ATTENDING TIIE EGM/AGM THROUGTI VC/OAVM ARE AS UI'IDER:

6.

1. Memberwillbe provided with a facilityto attend the EGM/AGM through VCIOAVM through the NSDI
e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps m€ntioned above for Access to NSOL e-
Voting system. After successful lo8in, you can see link of "VC/OAVM" plac€d under ".toln meetlng"
menu aSainst company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting
men!. The link for VCIOAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of
Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User lD and Password
for e Voting or have forgotten the User lD and Password may retrieve the same by following the
remote e-Votin8 instrudions mentioned in the noticeto avoid last minute rush.

4. Please note that Particapants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through taptop
connectingvia Mobile Hotspot may erp€rience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective
networl. lt is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitiSate any kind of
aforesaid Slitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in
advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
info@ccaoltd.in. The same willbe replied bythe company suitably.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use tnternet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

Shar€holderr who would like to erpress their views/ask questions during th€ me€tin8 may reSister
thems€lves es a speaker may send their request mentionin8 their name, demat account number/folio
number, email id, mobile nlmber at lnto@ccarltd.in 8€tween 9.OO a.m. {lSTl on Saturday,2ln
S€ptember,2024 and 5.0O p.m. (lSTlon Monday,23d September, ZOZI.

7. Those shar€holders who have registered themselves as a spealer will only be allowed to express their
views/ask que5tions during the meetinB.

8. when a pre'reSistered speaker is invited to speak at the meetinS but he / she does not respond, the
next speaker will be invited to speak. Accordingly, all speakers are requested to get connected to a

devicewith a video/camera along with Sood internet speed.

9. The Company reserves the ri8ht to restrict the number of questions and number of speakers, as

appropriate, for smooth conduct of the AGM.

10. Members who need assastance before or during the AGM, can contact Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, senior
ManaSer, NSDI at C!9!Dg!!G![.!pILor call 022 - 4886 7000.

11. Any person holding shares in physicalform and non-individualshareholders, who acquires shares of

the Company and becomes member of the Company after the notice is send through e-mail and

holding shar€s as of the cut-off date i-e. Tuesdav 17rh s€lt€mber. 2024 may obtain the login lD and

password by sending a request at evotins@nsdl,com or lssuer. ln case of lndividual Shareholders

holding securities in demat mode who acq!ires shares of the Company and becomes a Member ofthe
company aher sending of the Notice and holding shar€g as of the cut off date i.e. Tuesdav 17s

11

2. Members are encouraged to join the MeetlnS throu8h taptops for better experien€e.
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Other lnstructions

Dispatch of Annual Repo( through Electronic Mode

the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and The Calcutta Stock ExchanSe Limited at www.bseindia.com

SHELTER INFRA PRO]ECTS UMITED
('l\ : l,{520.}1vBl9?2Pl.a02,iJr9
liepoll I rcnri!. lluilJirc l)N-1.
\dr lnlc xollala 700091

S.pt.mber, 2024 may follow steps mentioned in lhe Notice of the AGM under Step 1 r"Access to
NSOL e-Voting system" (Above).

1- The Re8ister of M€mbers and Share Transf€r Eooks of the Company will remain closed from
18$ September, 2024 to 2Ch s€ptembe., 2024 (both da$ inclurlvel for the purpose of Annuel
GeneralMeeting.

ln compliance with the aforesaad MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, Notice of the AGM alonS with the
Annual Report 2023-24 is being sent only throuSh electronic mode to those Members whose email
addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories. Members may note that the Notic€ and
Annual Report 2023-24 will also be available on the Company's Website Wl!l!!glll!!, websites of

and www.cse india.com respectively and on the website of National Securities Depository Limited
(NSDL) at www.evotinq.nsdl.com.

3 For receivinS all communication (includanS Annual Reportlfrom the company electronically

As per the latest SEBI circular all new investors/unitholderr shall continue to be required to
mandatorily provide the 'Choice of Nomination'for demat accounts. all existlng investors/
Lrnltholders are encouraged, in their own interest, to provide 'choice of nomination'for ensuring
smooth transmissiofl of securltles held by them as well as to prevent ac€umulation ol undaimed
assets in securities market-

(a) N4embers holdinS shar€s in physical mode and who have not regist€red/ updated th€ir email
address with the Company are requested to reSister / update the same by writinS to the
Company with details of folio number and attaching a self-attested copy of PAN card and Adhar
card at info@ccaoltd.ln.

{b) Members holding shares in dematerialised mode are requested to register / update their email
addresswith the relevant Depository Pa(icipant.

4.

5. Ms. Vandana Nahata, Practicing Chartered Accountant (ACA: 302614) of M/s. vandana Nahata & co,

has been appointed for as the Scrutini.er for providing facility to the members of the Company to

gcrutinize the voting and remote e- voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

Thelesultsshallbed€clarednotlaterthan2(Iwo)workingdaYsofconclusionoftheAGM.Ihe
results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report will be pla'ed on the website of the Companv at

1
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5. lhe Scrutinizer 
'hall, 

aft€r the conclusion of votinS at the MeetinS, unblock and count the votes cast

during the meeting and throu8h remote e_votin8, in the presence of at least 2 (Two) witnesses not in

the emploYment of the companY and shall make a consolidated scrutini'er's report ofth€ totalvotes

cast in lavour or against, il any, to the Chairman or a Oirector or Company SecretarY authorized in

writinS, who shall count€rsi8n the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith '
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8. Subjed to receipt of requisite number of votet the Resolutions shallbe deem€d to be passed on the
date ofthe MeetinS, i.e., Tuesday, Sept€mber 24,2024.

\lww.ccaoltd.in immediately after the result is declared by the Chairman and will simultaneously

be forwarded to BSE Limited and The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited, where Equity Shares of the
Company are listed.

BY OREDTR Of THE EOARD OF DIRECTORS

XAMAL KISHORE

WHOLE TIME
(Drr'r - 06742937)

DArEt 25.07.2024
PLACE:(OI(ATA
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Item No.3

Itcm l{o. 4

The Board was informed that ln liSht of the provlslons ofSection 188(1)of the Companles Ad,2013 and rules

made there unds the audlt Comminee and Eoard of Dlrectors of the Company have approved the

transactions alonSwith theannuallimlts tha!your company may enterwith its relat€d panies forthe Flnan€ial

Year 2023-2024.

The Board of Directors of the Company, based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration

Committee, at its m€etin8 held on 22nd day of July, 2024, placed the profile of Mr. Kamal Kishore Chowdhury
who has already attained the age of 76 Years and who qualifies for being Re-appointed as a Whole time
Director {'WTD') designated as Executive Director of the Company for second term of three (3) yeac
commencing from 13th Au8ust,2024 tlll 12th Au8ust,2027. The board after evaluating his performance and

contribution towards the Company has approved th€ proposal by passinS resolution and Re appoinled Mr.
Kamal Kishore Chowdhury, as Whole Tlme Director of the Company for second term of three (3) Years with
effect from 13th August, 2024 till 12th August, 2027 subject to approval of the shareholders by way of a

Special Resolltion to be pass in the ensuing 52nd Annual General Meeting ofthe Company.The Nomination &
Remuneration Committee has also approved his terms of re- appointment and rernuneration, The main terms
and cond tions for appointment of Whole time Director, are furnished below:

Terms & conditions:

a) salary: NIL

b) Travellin8 Allowance: Rs- 15,00o/-pm

c) Entitled for re'imbursement ofallthe expenses incurred for the officialwork on actualbasi!.

d) This re-appointment shall be governed by the provisions of the sections 196 & 203 of the Companies

act,2013.

e) The Whole time Dhector shall be paid sining tees for attending the meetinSs of the goard or any

Committee thereof

f) The whole-time Director shall be entitled to leave accordinS to th€ Rules of the Company in this

reSard.

The whole-tim€ Director shall be liable to retire by rotation and hh re-appointment at the AGM as a Oirector

retirinS by rotation would not constitute a break in his appointment as Whole-time Director.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the companY and/or their relatives, except Mr' (amal

xhhore Chowdhury and his relatives, are concern€d or interested in this resolution

14

EXPI.ANATORY S]ATEMENT IiI RESPECT OI TIIE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURsUANT TO SECTION 102 OT THE

COMPANIES ACT. 2013
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Members are hereby informed that pursuant to second proviso of Section 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013

no member of the Company shall vote on such ordinarY resolution to approve any contract or arran8ement, if

such member isa related PartY.

BY OREOER OT THE AOARO Of DIRECTORS

All disclosures prescribed to be given under the provisions of the Companies Ad, 2013. and th€ Companies

(Meetings of goard and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are provided in the table appended below for the perusalof

Name ofthe Related Party Nature
Relationshlp

Nature ofTransaction Maximum expected
value ol the
transactions per
annum (Rs. in Lakhs)

1 Mr. Somesh gagchi Chief Financlal

Officer
RenderinS services as a

cFo
3.56

2 Mr- Dharmendra Kumar

Singh
(Resisned)

Rendered services as a cs 0.5s

3 Miss. Sushmila Neogy Company

Secretary

Rendering services as a C5 1.93

Seguro lnfracon (P)

Limited
lnteresteal
Directors/
Shareholdin&/
Control by
Shares/signlficant

Contractor
399.45

5 Associate

lnterest€d

shareholdin&/

Shares/si8nificant
lnfluence

given/purchase/sale/Bank
1447 _25

6

lnterested
Directors/
shareholdanB/

Control by
Shares/si8nificant
lnfluence

given/purchase/sale/Bank
27.94

SHELTER INFRA PROIECIS L'MI|ED
( l\: l-{srol\\Bl9?21'1,( 028] 19

Re3 olt tiemi\ Burldin8 l)N'1.
s lrI r Kolkara 700091

DATEr 2s.07.2024
PLACEI KOIKATA
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KAMAT KrsHoRE cHoyoy'uRY

wHotE ME DIR(qrcR
(DrN - 06742937)

sl
No

Akankha Nirman Pvt ttd.

Megha Housing

Developers Pvt. Ltd-
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INFORMATION R€LAIING TO THE APPOINTMENT / RE.APPOINTMENT OE DIRECTORS AT THE 52ND

ANNUAI. GENERAT MEETING

lPursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirement, Re8ulations,2015 (as amended) and Revised secretariaistandard on General

Meetinss (SS 2lissued bythe lCSll

Particulars Item No.2 llem No.3

Name ofthe Oirector MR, SANXALAN DATTA

CHOWDHURY

KISHORE

02474232

IND AN IND AN

Lt103/L9a4 24l01lB4a

70/a2/2074 23h212013
NIL

N]L NIL

B.COM B,COM
trperien.e in 3pe.ial flndional Experienced in the fleld of

Marketing area and office
administration.

Having vast experience of 43 yrs in

the field of running business and
promoting industry

NIL N1L

Relario.ship with the codpany NON EXECUT VE Dlrector Whole -Time Director

R€muneralion lasl drawn NIL NL

NIL Rs. 1s,000/ p.m

Rs. 5,000/- Rs. 5,000/

Dtectorchip held in other
companier (& on 31,03.2024)

1, BHARAT SHELTER OEVELOPMENT

LIMITED

2. TODAYS VALUE ADDED.]UTE

PRODUCTS PRIVATE LiMITED

3, TODAYS IRON INOUSTRIES

PRIVATE LIMITED

4. M]M NIRMAN PRIVATE LIMITED

5, ABAS NIBAS PRIVATE LIMITED

6, TODAYS DEVCON PRIVATE

LIM TED

7- BHUMI REALTY AND DEVELOPERS

PRIVATE LIMITEO

8, SANTINIKETAN AGRO PRODUCTS

PRIVATE LIMITED

PANCHI!1AHAL RESIDENCY

PRIVATE LIMITED

ANNEXURE

06742937

3056
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9.SHIVARPAN ENGINEERING

PRIVATE LIMITED

10. CORALINE RTSTAURANI &
HOTELS PRIVATE LIMITEO

11, SRI HARIPROPERTIES PW LTD

I2.MEGHA HOUSING DEVETOPER

PVT LTD

l3JODAYS INfRA CON PRIVAT€

t-tMtTEo

14. TANTUS DEVELOPER5 PRIVATE

LtMlTtD

11
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OIRECTOR5' REPORT

Daar shar€holdal',

On behalfof the Eoard of Directors, it is our pleasure to present the tilty Two (52"d) Annual R€port together with
the Audited Statement ofAccounts of M/s. Shelt€r lntra ProJe.ts Llmlted l"the Company'')for the year ended 3f i

March, 2024.

Flnanclal Pe.formance

The summarized standalone results of in the table below

Previous vearfirures have been reerouoed/rearransed wherever nec€ssarv.

RFORMANCE

D!rin8 the Financial Year under review, total revenue increased lrom Rs. 145.71 Lakhs to Rs 180.92 Iakhs. The

Company has incurred loss of Rs. 19.09 Lakhs during the FinancialYear 2023_24 compar€d to the loss of Rs' 40'44

Lakhs incurred during the FinancialYear 2022-2023 due to sustaininS business in the most economical and budget

friendly manner as wellas receipt of rentalrevenues.

TRANSTERIO RESERVE

TheEoardofthecompanydo€snotrecommendanyamounttobetransferredtoReserverinviewoflosses
existin8 d urinS the Financial Year 2023_24.

SHARE CAPITAI.:

Ihe paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2024 was Rs. 3,57,01,610/- consisting of 3570161 shares of Rs.

10/- each. The Company has not issued shares with difrerential votin8 riShts nor Sranted stock options nor sweat

equity durinS the fanancialYear under rcview.

9!v!9E!q
Your Olrectors re8ret not to declare anY oividend lor the Flnanclal Year under review as operatinS losses are
prevalllng ln the accounts forthe FinancialYear 2023-2024.

Financial Year ended

3t10312024 3t10312023

180.92 145.17

Proflt/(loss) before lnterest, Depreciation &Tax(EBITDA) (7.9s) 128.24l,
Finanae Charges 0.s8 0_22

Depreciation 9.46 11.19

Provision for lncome Tax

(includine for earlier years) (0.79)(1.10)

Net Profit/ (Los, After Tax (19.09) 14o.44)

Prolit/(Loss) brought forward from previous year 168.34 208.78

Amount transferred consequent to Scheme of Merger

168.34Profit/(Loss) €arried to Ealance sheet 149.25
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CHANGE IN NATUREOT BUSINESS,If ANY

There was no change in the nature of the Business of the Company durinSth€ rY 2023-24

MATIRIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS

Pursuant to S€c r34 (4) (l) of the Compani€s Act, 2013 {'th€ Act'), no material chanSes & Commitments affectln8
financial position of the company occurring betw€en th€ end of the financial year of the company ro which the
financialstatements relate and the date of the report.

There was no change in Share Capital during the Financial Year 2023-2024 under review

SUBSIDIARY / JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE5

Your Company has no Subsidiaries or Associate or Joint Venture Company. However, the Company is the Subsidiary
of M/s Ramayana Promoters Privat€ Llmlted in respect of its holding more than 50% Share Capital.

Details of loans, guarantees and investments cover€d under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are provided in
the notes io the f inancial Statement as attached with thisAnnual Report.

INOUSTRY SCENABIO IN TUTURE:

The infrastructure sector is a key driver of the lndian economy. The lndian government places a strong emphasis on
this sector es it is crucial to lndia's overallgrowth and helps to ensure that world class infrastructure is built an the
nation on schedule. Power, bridSes, dams, hiShways, and urban infrastructure development are allincluded in the
infrastructure industry. The lndian government is trying to create an intense push through policies to ensure world
class infrastructure in lndia, makinS it lndia's new identity. lndia is undertakin8 major lnfrastructure and industrial
projedsworth S 1.3 trillion appror.

The real estate sector is one of the most globally recogni2ed sectors. The real estat€ sector comprises four sub
sectors - housing, retail, hospitality and commercial, The growth of this sector i5 well complemented by the Browth
of the corporate environment and the demand for office space as well as urban and semi urban accommodataons.
The construction industry ranks third among the 14 major sectors in terms of direct, indirect and induced effects in

all sectors of the economy. The residential real estat€ s€ctor in lndia is witn€ssing a remarkable transformation,
driven by €volvinS €onsumer preferences, changinS lifestyles, and demo8raphic shifts- ln lndia, the real estate sector
is the second-highest employment generator, after th€ agriculture s€ctor. lt was also expected that this sector will
incur more non'resident lndian (NRl) investment, both in the shon term and the long term.

The Construction industry in lndia consists of the Real estate as well as the Urban development segment. The Real

estate seBment covers residential, office, retail, hotels and leisure parks, among others, While Urban development
seSment broadly consists of sub-segments such as water supply, Sanitation, Urban transport, Schools, and

Healthcare. unired Nations projeds rndia's popllation to be 1.6,4 Bn by 2047, an estimated 51% of lndia's
population is likely to be livinS in urban centres. 100% Forei8n direct investment in the construction industry in lndaa

under automatic route is permltted in completed projects for operatlons and management of townships,

malls/shoppingcomplo(es, and businessconstructions.

8y 2030, more than 40% of the lndian population is expected to live in urban lndia (35% todav) which is likely to

create a demand for 25 [,{n additional affordable !nils. Growth of cities would boost energy demand for powering

buildings, making measures such as the revised Energy Conservation Building Code (EC8C), e{remely important. Use
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Pursuant to sec 134 (3) (i) of the companies Act, 2013 {'the A€r') Bs we look forward to 2024, Evolvin8 customer
preferences is playing a pivotal role in shapinS lndia's real estate market. With rapid urbanisation and increasing

disposable incomes, there is a Srowing pref€rence for modern amenities and convenience. Homebuyers look for
properties with smart technology, energy-efficient appliances, & recreational facilities. Factors like 8overnment
polici€s, technological advancements, sustainable practices, rising demand for housing, and reSulatory measures like
RERA are pivotal in shapinS the current industry landscape. Nowadays, product'centricity has sur8ed with
customers, showin8 willingness to pay a premium for superjor quality. ln th€ dynamic realm of lndia's real estate
market, technological advan€ements have siSnaficantly reshaped variousfacets ofthe industry by boostinS efficiency
& fundamentally reshapinS the dev€lopment, marketing, & management of properties.

of Sreen building materials, and energy eflicient HVAC and li8hting systems are at the forefront of the new
paradiSm. Technology/Al ShapinS the lndustry Cost efficiencies, faster construction and hi8her quality are drivinS
implementation ofte€hniques such as aluminium formwork, prefabricated buildings, buildinS information modetting
(BlM), etc.

The Real Estate lndustry ln lndia Market size is estimated at UsD 0.33 trillion in 2024, and is expected to reach USD

1.04 trillion by 2029,8rowin8 at a CAGR of 25.60% during the forecast period (2024 2029). Accordine to industry
reports, real estate demand for data centres is expected to increas€ by 15-18 million sq. ft. by 2025. Demand for
residential properties has surged due to increased urbanization and rising household incom€. rndia is among the top
10 price-appreciatinS housing markets internalionally.

STATE OT THE COMPAIIY'S AFTAIRS

SHELTER INFRA PROTECTS LIMfiED
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ANNUAL RETURN;

Annual Return along with the Extract vide MGT-g in terms of section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is available

at Company's website at www ccJpltd.in

CHANGT IN BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ANNUAL REPOR| 2023-24

Mr. arunansu Goswami {DIN{7514682}, re'appointed as a Non Executive Director in lndependent capacitv for a

second term of5(tive)years on and from dated 18".lrly, zoz: wt'ict' lua uuen approved by the shareholders at the

Annualceneral lMeeting held on O8'h september,2023.

BOARD MEETINGS:

During the Financial y€ar Seven (7) meetinSs of Board of Dkedors held on 19 05.2023, 29.05.2023, 1a-O7 -2023,

26.07.2023, 08.08.2023, 08.11.2023 and 07.o2-2O24.

No. of Board meetinSe Attendance 3t lart AGM

MR,ARUNANSU GOSWAMI Yf5

MR. SAN(A[AN DAITA 1 YES

M8. (AJAL CHATIER'EE Ya5

MR, (AMAL XISHORE CHOWDHURY

flxEo DEPOSTTS:

Your Company has not acc€pted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 r€ad

wth Companies (acceptance of D€posits) Rulet 2014.
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To comply with the provisions of s€ction 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013('1he Act) and Rule 6 of the
Companies lMeeting of board and its powers) Rules, 2014 the following Committees have been constituted by

the Board of Directors ofthe Company.

1. Audil Committee
2. Nomination & Remuneratlon Committee
3. StakeholdersRelationshipCommittee

1. Audlt Committee Meetln8

a) OurinS lhe Financial year 2023-2024 lhe Audit Committee held s(Five) MeetlnSs on 19.05.2023,

29.05-2023, 08.08.2023, 08 .11.2023 and O7 .O2.2O24.

MR5. 5WETA PATWARI YES

COMMIITEES OF BOARDI

No, of meetings attended

MR,ANUNANSU GOSWAMI 5

MR, SANKALAN OATTA 5

MR5. SWETA PATWARI 5

No. ol m€etlnts .ttend€d

MR,ARUNAN5U GOSWAMI 2

MR,sANKAIAN OATTA 2

MR5,sWTTA PATWARI 2

3. Stakeholde.sRelatlonrhlpCommlttee

a) During the FinancialYear under Review, the Committee held 1(one) Meetin8as on dated 18.07-2023

2. Nomln.rlon & R.munemtlon Colnmitt..

a) Durlng the Financialyear 2023'2024the Nomlnatlon & Remuneratlon Committee held 2(Two) Meetings on

18.07.2023, 08.08.2023.
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No. of ,neerings attended

MR,ARUi/ANSU GOSWAMI I

MR, SAN(ATAN OATTA 1

MRS. SWETA PAIWARI 1

CHANGE IN COMMITTEES OT BOARD:

There has been a no change durinSthefinancialyear

(EI MANAGERIAI P€R5ONNEL OFTHE COUIAIIJ

The followinS perso ns are Key ManagerialPersonnelofthe Company forthe financialyear under re ew:

SHELIER INFRA PROTEC|S LIMITEO
( lN: l,r520rtlBl9?2PL( 02819
Rc8 olt Eremn! Burldrng DN-1,
Srh I rke Kolkrb 700091

1.Mr. Kamal Khhore Chowdhury

2.Mr. Dharmendra (umar Singh

3.Miss. Sushmita NeoSy

4. Mr. Somesh Bagchi

Whole Time Director

Company Secretary (ResiSned as on date 07.08.2023)

Company Secretary (Appointed as on date O8.O8.2O23)

Chief Fin ancial Officer

C!4cci!-&$4a!!3cn!LPel!e!.!4

There has been a chanSe in the Composition of the Key Managerial Personnel i.e. Company Secretary due to the
resiSnation of Mr. Dharmendra Xumar Singh (Company Secretary) on dated 07.08.2023 and appointment of Miss.

Sushmita Neogy (Company Secretary) on dated 08.08.2023 during the Fanancial\eat 2023 24-

VIGII MECHANISM / WHISTLE BI.OWER POLICY

ln accordance with Section U7(9) and 110) of the Companies Act,2013 and Regulation 22 of under SEBt (Listing
Obligations And Disclosur€ Requhements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has established a vigil Mechanism and
has a Whistle Blower Policy. The policy ls available at the Compan
y's website $!y.g!apkLi! under the head Disclosure under ReSulation 45 of SEBI llistin8 Obligations And
Oisclosure Requirements)Regulations,20l5, followed bythe link - htlps:/'www.ccapltd.in/disclosure46.html.

DIRECTOR,S RESPONSIBILITY S]ATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirement clause (c) of su b-section (3) ofSection 134 ofthe Companies Act 2013, your Directors
confirm that:

a) ln the preparation ofthe annualaccounts, the applicabl€ accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material depa(uresi

b) The directors had selected such accountinS policies and applied th€m consistently and madejudgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as togive a true and fair view ofthe stete ofaffairs of
the company at the end of the financialyear and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

c) Th€ directors had taken properand sufficient care forthe maintenance ofadequat€ accounting records in

accordance with the provisions ofthisAct for safe8uarding the assets ol the company and for prev€ntin8

and detectrnS lraud and other irreSularitiPs:

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a Soing concern basis; and
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DECLARATION BY INOEPENOENT DIRECTOR5:

COMPANY'5 POLICY ON APPO]!fM!!T AND REMUNERATION:

SHELTER INFRA PROTECTS LIMITED
( lt: 1,15203\\ Blr)7ll'l-( 02llJ{,
Ree olI: Ebrnny Blildirg DN.l
sdl Lak . Koll.r! .?00091

el The directors had laid down internal financi.l controls to be followed bythe company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f) The directors had devised propersystems to ensure complianc€ with the provisions ofallapplicable laws
and that such systems wer€ adequat€ and opereting €ffectively.

The Company has rcceived necessary declarations from all the lndependent Directors under Section 149(7) of the

Companies Act, 2013, that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies

Act,2013.

Pursuant to Section 134 (3Xq) of the Companies Act, 2013 (lhe Acf) Ihe lndependent Directors hold office for a

fixed term of 5 years and are not liable to retire by rotation, lndependent Director Mr. Arunansu Goswami's term
expired on dated 09.04-2023 however he was in the process of reappointmeot and re appoint€d on dated

18.07.2023 during the Financial Year for the second term of next tive Years.

This Poli€y envisaSes the role and responsibility of the lndepend€nt Directors, Constitution of the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee, term of appointment of ManaSerial Personnel, Directors, KMPs, Senior Management,

remuneration of the Managerial Personnel, KMPS, S€nior Manag€m€nt, lndependent Directors, Stock Options to
Managerial Personnel, KMPs, Senior Management, oth€r employees, evaluation of Managerial Personnel under
Section 134 of the Compaoies A€t. 2013, KMPs, Senior Management, tndependent Directors, etc. The Nomination

and Remun€ration Committee will consist of three or more nonexecutive directors, olt of which at least one-half

shall be independent directo(s), provided that Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of this
Committe€ but shall not €hak such Committee. The Soard shall reconstitute the Committee as and when required
to comply with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and appllcable statutory requir€m€nts including the
Listing ASre€ment. The meeting ofCommittee shallbe h€ld at such re8ular jntervals as may be r€quired to €arry out
the obiectives set out an the Policy. The Committ€e m€mbers may attend the meeting physically or throu8h Video
conf€rence or throuSh permatted audio {isual mode, subject to the provisions of th€ applicable laws. The

Committee shallhavethe authorityto callsuch employee (s), senior offacial{s)and / or ext€rnals, as it deems fit. The

Company Secretary shall act as Secretary to the Committee. For detailed information about rhe policy your are

requested to visit you r compa ny website www.ccapltd. in.

Pursuant to Section 197(14) of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'), There is no receipt of any commission by MD /
wTD from a Company and also not receiving commission / remuneration from it Holding or subsidiary.

STATUTORY AUDITORS. THEIR RET"oRTAI{D NOTIS TO FIiIANCIAL STATEMEI'ITS:

ln terms of the provasions of Section 139 of the companies act, 2013 read with provisions of the companies (audit

and Auditors) Rule!, 2014 as amended, M/s. Basu chanchani & Deb, chartered Accountants llcAl fkm Reghtration

No. 304049E) be and is hereby re-appointed as the statutory Auditors of the company to hold the office for the

second term of five years bBinning from the conclusion of the 5oth Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of

th€ 55th annualGeneralMeeting of the CompanY scheduled to be held in theYear 2027.

The members may note that consequent to the changes made in The Companies Act, 2013 and The companies

(auditandAuditors)Rules,2Ol4bYtheMinistryofCorporateAffairs(MCA)videnotific,tiondatedMavT,2ol8,the
provisotosectionl3gofthecompaniesAct,2ol3readwitho(planationtosub'ruleTofRUle3ofthecompanies
iAudit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014, rhe requirem€nt for ratilication of Auditors appointment at every Annual General
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

ln terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, Ms. Soma Saha, a Practicang Company Secretary

(C.P. No. 12237, Mb No: 3312s),having its office at 10, Old Post Office Street Room No: 42A, Kolkata - 700 001,

have been appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-2024. The report of the
Secretarial Auditor as enclosed as an Ann€xure-lto this report. The obs€rvation made therein is taken not€ of by

the management and necessary steps had been taken to rectify it.

SHELTER INFRA PROIECTS UMITED
ct:\.': I/l520JWDl97lPLCo28J.r9
Rcg ol1 Ftcdrly Rurldrng DN l.
salr Lale. liollal. -7ooo9l

Meeting has been done away. Therefore, the requlrement of ratifyinSthe appointment of M/s. Easu Chanchani &
oeb, as the Auditors ofth€ Company at the every Annual General Meeting does not arise.

Your Company has received a certificate from M/s. Basu Chanchani & oeb, chartered Accountants confirminS their
eli8ibility to €ontinue as audhors of the Company in t€rms of th€ provisions of Section 141 of the Companies act,
2013 and the Rules framed there under. They have also confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the
Peer Review goard of The lnnitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl) as required under the provisions of
ReSulation 33 ofthe ListinS ReBulations.

EXPLAI{ATIOI{ TO AUDTTOR's REMARXS

24

> Th€ company has advanced Rs 556.30 lakhs for the developdent right which is a' good and recoverable

advance' and there is no indication available from the r€€ords and r€gular interaction with the party

that such advance becomes doubtful of recov€ry in any way . Moreover , the party receiv€d for the

development right has confirmed as on 31.03.2024 and the management has tak€n all necessary steps

which seems to be right at th€ moment for the ex€cution of dev€lopment ri8ht which is under proSress.

Under this circumstances , the company do not find it reasonable to treat this advance in its book as

unrecoverable ,

> lt is a fact to note that the company has obtained "Lease Right " for 999 years by indenture, dated

06.11.1995 and such leasehold right issued by the Hon'ble Gove.nor of West Eengal, and at the time of
execution of lease , your company has paid the necessary premium or salami which has fully charSed in its

account .As per the indentures the annual rent has to be paid within godays of the year for which sLrch

rent shall be payable . However, this annual rent of the leasehold paoperties hes not been ascertain€d

and informed by th€ Urban Development D€panment , Government of West 8en8al. The company has

made contect with the Lesser in many times and the matt€r is pendin8 as on date . The Company is ready

to discharS€ its "dues" Annual Rent as and when the same willcome to its knowledSe . However due to
non availability of facts and fiSures of annual rent of the leasehold properties the company is not
position to ascertain the 'r annual rent "ofthe leas€hold propertiessince the l€ase deed ex€cution.

It is very much clear that the local municipality is not concerned with "Annual Rent" of such leasehold

properties issued by the Urban Development Oepartment, Government of West gengal .

> The Company hasobserved and the Board of Directors havetaken steps to obtain the " fairvalue" of

> Your Eoard of Directors obsetued the Auditors observation . Th€ company has taken steps to obtain '
Actuarial Valuation'on gratuity of the employees of the company . However , the company hasprovided
Rs l lakh as Sratuity in its currentyear account.
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Securities Erchange Eoard of lndia (SEBI) had issued a guidance note on Eoard Evaluation which inter alia contains
indicative criterion for evaluation ofthe Board ofDir€ctort its Committees and the ind ivid ua I members of the
Board.

Pursuant to the new [valuation Fr.mework adopted by the 8oard, the Board adopted a formal mechanism for
evaluatinS its performance and as wellas that ofits Commattees and individualDirectors forthe financialyear 2023'
2024, The exeacise was cafiied out through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Boards
functioninS such as composition of the Eoard & Committees, erperi€nce & competencies, performance of specific
duties & obligations, attendance of the meetings, governance issues etc, Separate exercise was carried oLrt to
evaluate the performance of individual Directors who were evaluated on parameters such as attendance,
contribution at the meetings and otherwhe, independent judgment, safeSuarding of minority shareholders interest

Lo Bq!VA!IAM ili

STAfEMENI REGARDING THE OPINION OF BOARD FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR RE.APPOINTED

Your Company treatg its "Human Resources" as one of its most important assets.

Statu€

1961

lncome tax and

Lakhs)

Retulatort

2012 !3 ClTAppeal, Kolkata

Th€ individual Director's performance was also evaluated and the Board was of the view that the Directors fulfilled
their applicable relponsibilities and duties es laid down by the Listing Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013 and
at the same time contributed with their valuable koowl€d8e, experien€e and experthe to grab the opportunity and
counter the adverse challenges faced by the Company durinB the year under review.

Mr. Arunansu Goswami (DlN-07514682), re-appointed as a Non Executive Director in tndependent capacity for a

second term of 5(Fivelyears on and from dated 18th July, 2023. The Board of directors were extremely satisfied
with the integrity, expertise and experience of Mr. Arunansu Goswami and approved the proposalto re- appoint
him for second term of next five years.

RISI( MAI{A6EMENT POUCY

Pursuant to Section 134{3Xn} of the Companles Act, 2013 and Re8ulation 17(9) of under SEBt (Lirting Obligations
And Ohclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015, the Company has developed and implemented a Risk
Management Poliq. The Policy envisages identification of risk and procedures for assessment and minimiaation of
risk thereof.

Your Company continLroLrsly invests in attraction, ret€ntion and development of talent on an ongoing basis. A

number of proSrams that provide focused people attention are currently underway. Your Company thrust is on the
promotion oftalent internally throuShjob rotation and job enla18ement.

SIGIUFICATT AllD MATERIAI. OROERS PASSEO 8Y THE REGUTATORS:

Pursuant to sec 134 {3Xd)r/w Rule 8 (5) (viii)of cos (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ofthe companies Act, 2013 (',the acr),
During the year under review, the no significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunah impadinS thegoing concern status and company's operations except:
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56.41

346.36

2014 15 CIT Appeal Kolkata

Service Tax
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GST Service Tax & 2011 16

SEBIACT/SCRA

act,1956
57.00 Dec 2016 SATS MUMBAI

ANNUAL REPORT 2023.24 SHELTER INFRA PROTEC|S LIMI|ED
('IN: l,l5203WBl97IPI-C0281.,19
Rcgoll h.mn! Aund rg DN-1,
salil.lc (.lka6-700091

INTERNAL III{ANCIAL COI{TROLS

PursLrant to sec 13a (3)(q) r/w Rule 8 {5) (vii) of cos (Accounts) Rules, 2014 of th€ compani€s Act, 2013 ('the
Act')Th€ internalfinancial controls with reference to the FinancialStatements are commensurate with the size and
nature of business of the Company. Audit committee of your company has perform€d reSular review on internal
financial controls ofyour company.

RELATCD PARTY TRANSACTPITS:

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in
sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 includinS certain arms' length transactions under third
proviso th€reto shall be disclosed in Form No.AOC-2 as an Annerure-z.

The Company has formulated a policy on mat€riality of Related Party Transactions and also on dealing with Related
Party Transactions, The policy is available on the Company's website www.ccaoltd,in under the head Disclosure
Under Regulation 46 of SEBI (tisting Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, followed by the
link https://www.ccapltd.in/disclosure46.html-

TRANSIER OT AMOUNTS IO INVESTOR EDUCATIOI{ AND PROTECTION 
'Ut{D 

DURING THE fINANCIAL YEAR

UI{DER REVIEW

The Company have not de€lared any oivid€nd sinr€ the iinancial Year 2011-12, however the last Dividend de€lared
was for the Financial Year 2010-11 and in accordance with the provisions of Section 124, 125 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companaes Act, 2013, read with the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund ALrthority
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rul€s, 2016 {includinS any statutory modification(s} or re-enactment(s)
thereof for the time bein8 in force) the amount of dividend remaining unclaimed or unpaad for a period of seven
years from the date oftransf€r to the unpaid dividend account is required to be transferred to the IEPF/ maintained
by the Central Government. ln pursuance of this, the dividend remaining unclalmed or unpaid in resped of
dividends for the Financial Year 2010'2011 have been transferred to the IEPF. The Statement of amounts credited
to lnvestor lEPt I for all the previous years in which dividends declared before and for 2010-201.1 , is available oo
the Company's websate: www.ccapltd.in

Members/claimants whose shares or unclaimed dividends, have been tranderred to the lEPt Oemat Account or the

fund, as the €ase may b€, may claih such shares or apply for refund by makang en application to the lEPf Authority

in torm IEPF-5 (available at htto.//www.ieof.qov.in).
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PREV€NTIO OTINSIDERTRADIlIG:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of lnsider Trading with a view to regulate trading in
se€urities by the Oirectors and desiSnated employees ol the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing
in the Company's shares and prohibi$ the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Dkectors and the desiSnated
employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the
period when the Trading Window is €losed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board
Directors and the desi8nated employees hav€.onfirmed compliance with the Code.
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Pursuant to R€Sulation 15 ol the SEBI (Listint Obli8ations and Disclosure Requirements) Re8ulations, 2015, as the
paid-up Share Capital of the Company is less than 10 Crores and its Reserves are less than 25 Crore, provisaons of
the Corporate Governance is not applicable to your Company. However, adequate steps have been taken for better
corporate Sovernance-

t]{DUsmn[ RELAnol{s:

DurinS the year under review, your Company enjoyed cordial relationship with wo €rc and employ€es at all levels.

DISCI.OSURE UNDER SECTION T97 I12) AND RULE 5 OF THE COMPAI'IIES IAPPOINTMEI{T & REMUNERATION OF

MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL} RULES, 2016

lnformation in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2016 is Siven in Annexure-3
forminS part ofthe Directors' Report

DISCLOSURE UNDER fHE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE {PBEVENTION, PROIIIEITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT.2O13

The company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements ofThe Sexual Harassment
of Woman at the Workplace (Pr€vention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act 2013. lnternal Complaints Committee (tCC)

has been let up to redress complaint received regardinS sexual harassment. All Employees (permanent,
Contractual, temporary, tralnees) are covered underthis policy.

coRPoR4rE 6OVERNANC€

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints recelved and disposed of during each calenda.year

-No of Complaints Receiv€d - l{lL
-No ofComplaints Disposed ofI- l{lL

SECRETAiIAL STANDARDS

The Board of Directors hereby aflirms that your Company has adhered to the Secretarial Standards as prescribed by
the lnstitute ofCompany Secretaries of lndia during th€ financialyear under repo(.

OETAIE OF CONSERVATIOTI O' ENERGY, ITCHI{OLOGY ABSORPTION. TOREIGI{ EXCTIANGE EARNINGS AI\IO

oul€e
AlthouSh your Company's core activity is in the area of civil construction which is not power intensive, your
Company is making every €fforts to conserve the power, Criticel natural resources like Diesel etc, are consumed
efficienlly to ensure proper energy utililation and conservation. During the p€riod under review there was no
toreign exchange earnin8s or out flow.

COST AUDIT RECORD

The company 1s not r€qurr€d to malntain Cost Audit records in term of Section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPO NSIBILITY ICSR)

Corporate Social Respon!ibility Rules under Sec. 135 ol the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to your company
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ACXNOWLEDGEMENT

SHELTER 
'NFRA 

PR@ECr5 LIMITED
CIN: I;520Jil Bl912Pl-(1023-,.19
Res or'l F.tDrnrt! BuildinS DN-1.
salt Lolc. Kollrro -70009I

The Oirectors are Sratefulto the various oepartments and agencies of the Central and State Governments for their
help and co operation. They are thanKulto the tinancaal hstitutions and Banl6 for their cootinued help, assistance

and guidance. The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of employ€es at all levels for their
€ommitment and theh contribution.

On behalfofthe goard of Directors

For Sh€lter lnfra Projects Umited

L)-.,--'W---
u-tulr mxonr ordoxurv

(wtrolrrial.q rcronr
D[{- 05742937

SANXAIAN
(DTRECTOR)

Dtr! - 02478232

Dater25.07.2024

Place: KOLKATA
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C.S. SOMA SAIIA 10. Old Post Ofiice Street,
Room No; 42A, 'ln floor,
Right Block
M: 9903273883
Email ld - saha.soma2l @qmail com
PAN NO: CVAPS7554J

FOR THI: FINANCIAL YI]AR t.]NDT]D 31,0],2024

lPutsu)n, to Sectioi 20'l( I ) oJ the ( onpunies Act. 2013 and Rule No- 9 of the ('onpaiies
l Appoitnwt ond Renu,rctution ol.Vanageridl Pe^onnel) Rules. 20 l l)

To
The Memb€rs,
M/s Shelter Infra Project! Limited
Eremiry Building DN-l- Sector - V, Sall Lake
West Bengal
Kolkala - 700 091

I ha\e conduoted a secretorial audit of the compliance ofapplicable statutory provisions and
the adhcrence to good corporate practices by Sheltar Infrr Projectr Limited, which has its
registered office ar Eremiry Building DN-I. Seclor v, Salr Lake, Kolkata- 700 091 west
Bengal (hereinaftcr callcd "the Company'). The secEtarial audit was conducted in a marner
that provided mc with a rcasonablc basis for evaluating corporate conduct and statutory
compliance and expressing our opinion thereon.

Llased on m1 veriilcation oflhe cornpanr's books. papers. minute books, forus, and retums
liled and othcr rccords nlainuined bt- thc compan), as well aslhe information provided by

fie conpan). irs oflicers, agcnts, and authorized representalives during the conduct ofthe
secretarial audit. I hereby report that, in my opinion, the company has, dudng the audit period

co|cring thc financial year ended March 31,2024, complicd with the statutory plovisions

listed hereurdcr and also that the compan! has proper board processes and complialce
nrechanisrrrs lhe company lras proper board processes and compliance mechanisms in Place to

lhc c\tcnt, in the manncr. and subject to thc reponing made hereinaftcr.

'*e hare examined the books, papers, minute books, forms, retums' and other rccords

maintained by thc company for the financial year endcd on March 31, 2024, according to the

provisir.rns of:

(i) Ihe (bnlpanies Act. 20ll (the Aco &ld dle rules made there under;

The Secuities Contracis (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the nrles made(ii)

'tlr'-c [u-, ,,,. .iy'./ ur

-'

Form No, MR-3

Anoexure - I

SECRETARIA! AUDIT REPOITT

lhere under.
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(iii) The Dcposirories Act. 1996 and the Regulations aod Bye-laws ftamed there under;

(ir1 fhe iollowing Regulations and Guidelines prcscribed under the Securities and
Lxchange tsoard ol lndia Act. 1992 ( SEBI Act );

a) 'lhe Securitics and E\changc Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and'faleo\ers) Rcgulations. 201 l ;

b) .lhc 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulalions.20l5:

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrars to an lssue and Shart
Transfer Agents) Regulations. I 993:

(') The laws specifically applicable to the induslry to which the Company belongs as

iden{fied by the managemenl arc

l. Transfer of Propert) Act, 1882.
2. Regisbation Act,l908,
3. Stainp Acl.l899.
4. Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act,1970,
5. Vunicipal Building Rules.2007.

\l'hercver required. sc hare obtained management represc[tation about thc comp]iance of
laws. rules. and regulations and thc happening of events. The compliance of corporate
prorisions ald other applicable laws, regulations, and standqrds is the rcsponsibility of
managemenr. Mv exdrrinalion was limited to the verillcation ofprocedures for textual laws.

I hare also examined compliance with the applicable clauscs oflhe following:

Sccratarisl Standad$ (SS.l and SS-2) issued by The lnstitut€ oI Company
Secrctaries of India and notifrcd by Ministry ofcolpo8te Affairs.

securities and l-rchangc Board ol lndia (Listing Obligations & Disclosures
Requiremenls) Regulations. 20 I 5t

During the period under revieu', tle company l1as generally compLied with the provisions ol
the Acr. RLrles. Regulations. (;uidelines. Standards. eta. mentioned above, subject to the
fol lowilg observationsr

lhc compiur), has generally complied with the provisions, rules, and guidelines

of the regulations of the regulations to somc extent. It is felt that the

compliance mcchanisms, systems. and procedulss need to bc furth€r

strengthened in the applicability of SS-1, SS-2, SEBI (LODR) Regulalions,

2015. and the Companics ncl,20ll.

lare i2. The compan) has not.uly during the linancial yeer
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I lunher repon that

B. I hc composition of thc audit committce oI the company has not been duly coNtituted
as per SIIBI and rhe ( ompanies Act, 2013. The lndepeDdcnt Ditcctor terms expircd on
09.0,1.20?3. IloNever the company was in the process of reappointsnent of
lndepeodent Director and who was reappointed on 18.07.2023.

C. Adequate notice is givcn to all Directors to schedule the board mcctings; thc agelda
and detailcd notes on the agenda wer€ sent at leasl seven days in advance; and a
syslem exists for seeking and obtaining funher information ard clalificatioN on thc
agenda irems before th€ mestirlg and for mea[i[gl'ul panicipation at the meeting.

D. None of thc DircctoB ill any melting diss€nted on aoy resolutioq and hcnc€ thele
were no instances ofrecording any dissenting member's view irl the minutes.

I lunher repon that there are adequate svstems and proccsses in the company commensumte
with the sizc and operations of the company ro monitor and ensue compliance witl')
applicable laws, rulcs. regulations, and guidelines.

I turthcr report that duriog the audit period there were specific events or actions having a
major bcaring on the compaly's affairs in pursuance of the abovc-referred laws, nrles,
regulations. guidelines, stardards, etc. rcferrcd to above-

ia) fhe listed entity has not provided all thc required disclosure(s) under Regulation 30
along with Schedule UI of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015, within the time limits
prescribed there under because compliances with regad to applicable rcgulations to
rhe Calcutta Slock Exchange of ldia had nor been madc on the portal for the past

1ears. 
'llle company was p.oviding the intimations and fulfilling thc compliances via

posts and cmails due to thc non-availability of the uscr ID and passvord of the CSE
Po(al, and now it has becn rcctifi€d ard propcrly maintained and notified to thc
Calcutta Stock Exchange Portal and complialces has started in thc duc course of time
as on current datc.

lb) During the audit period t is obsewcd that Dr, Abhishck Kum8r, ICLS (Asst. ROC

cum Asst Oflicial Liquidator and Inspecting Oflicer) Oftice of Registror of
Compsnies cum Oflicial Liquidator, Ranchi, Jharkhard, took steps against company

on tlc basis oforder under Section 206(4) ofthe Companies Act,2013-in the matter

of M,'s Shelter Infm Plo.iects Limited (CIN: L45203WB1972PLCO28349). He

initiated Enquiries against the compary in excrcise of the powcrs under Seoion

206(4) of th; Companies Act, 2013. It is observcd that' as pcr thc notice lettc! dated

12.02.20f.{ oific concerned was received by the company

?\. lhc Board of Directors oi rhe Company has not been duly constitured with a proper
balaacc of Execulive Diaectors. N_on-execulive Directors, and lndependent Directors.
The independent Director terms expired on 09.04.2023. However the company was in
thc process of reappointment of independent Direclor and who was reappointed on
18.07.2021.
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beyood the expected time frame, the company mailed on 21.02,2024 for atr extension
ofsome mor€ days with rcgard to analging thc requilrd documents, and via mail qnd

lener dated 26.02.2024. thcy havc scnt the documcnts they managed to arrang! so far
as on that date.

(c) During the audit period, it is obscrved tliat Dr. Abhishck Kwnar, ICLS (Asst. ROC
cum As$ Official Liquidator and Inspecting Ofiicer) Office of RegisEar of
Companies cum Omcial Liquidator, Ranchi, Jharkhsrd, summonod under Section
?07(3) (b) of fie ( ompanies Act. 2013-in the matter of M/s Shelter tnfra. Projects
Limitcd (CIrr-: L45203 WB I S72PLCO28349). Enquiries were initiated against the
company in exercise ofpowers vested under section 207(3) (b) offic Companies Act,
2013. Directors and KMPs arc hercby summoned to appesr pelsona.lly, fo! lhe lnquiry
Officer in his chamber on 29.02.2024 at 0l:00 P. M. at the officc ofthe Regishar of
Companies-cum-Oflicial Liquidator, Jharkhand, Ministry of Corporate Affain;
Manga.l Towcr; 4rh Floor, Old Hazadbagh Road; Near Kanra Toli Chowk, RancN
814001, Jharkhard for them examination on oath and not to depart until they receive
permission to do so. lt is ob$crved tlat Dir9ctors along with KMPS who had bcen
summoned along with thc rcquircd documents of the Directo.s who could not appaar
physically duly qp!,eared beforc thc concemed authoriry on the spccified dato 6nd time,
and thc matte, is cufiently under observation of Ministry ofCorporate Affai6.

Public/Rightsfrefercntial lssue of Shares,/Debe uregsweat Equity, etc.

Redcmption or buyhack of sccurities
Major decisions takcn b]'the members in pursuance ofSection 180 ofthe Companics
Act.:0ll
Merger. amal gamation. reconslruction, etc.

5i..^ s^t-. ,

SOMA SAHA
Practicing Comprny S€crclar)
ACS:3312s ('OP: 12237
UDIN NO -A0J1125f0007E5021

Dsl€:19,07.202.1
Place: Kolkrta

Note: This repon is to be read with our lener of even date which is anncx€d as Anncxure-A

and lbrms an integral parl ofthis report.

I h'rrther repon that during the audit period. therc were no instances oe
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C.S. SOMA SAIIA 10. Old Post Offic€ Street,
Room No: 42A. 1s floor.
Right Block
M: 99032738E3
Email ld - sgha.soma2l (Aomail.com

PAN NO: CVAPS7554J

Anncxure-A
To
The Members,
M-/s Shelter Infra Projects Limit€d
Elemitr- Building DN-i. Secror - V. Sall t-6ke
\)v esr Bcngal
Kolkata 700 09i

M] Report oieven date is to be read along $,ith this letter

I i\,laintenance of the secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of thc
compan). M] responsibilily is to express an opidon on these secretarial rccords based
on our audit.

2. We have lbllowed the audit practices and processes as appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance aboul the correclness of the contents of the secretanal records.
The verification was donc on a random basis to ensure that the corect facts are
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the proccsses and practices I follo$'ed
proride a rrasonablu bcsrs for m)'opLnion

l. Wc have not verified the correctncss and appropriateness ofthe llnancial records and

books ofaccounts oithc company.
4. Where evcr requiEd. we have obtained management represcntation about the

compliance of laws. rules. and regulalions. the happeDing ofevents, etc.
5 (ompliance \,, ith the pro\isions oi co0orale law and other applicable laws, rules,

rcgulalions. uDd slandards is the rcsponsibiliry of mana8ement. My examination was

lilrri1ed lo thc \crilication ofprocedures on a random basis.

6. lhe secretarial audit repon is neither an assumnce as to ihe futule viability ofthe
co pany nor of the elficiency or etlecliveness with which the maoagement has

conducted thc affairs oithe company.

(-^""... e'u '
SOMA SAHA
Procticing Comprny Secr€trry
ACS:33125 COP; 12237
UDtN NOr A013125F000785021

Dater 19.07.202{
Ploce: Kolkata

dr&
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Annerure-2

2. Details of materi.l contracts or a(a ment ortrafiactionr at arm's

oisclosure of p.niculaG of contracts/arrangements enter.d into by the company with related panies refer€d to in sub,

section (1) of rection 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 includint cetuin am's length transadions under third proviso

Det.ilt ofcontracts or arrangemenB ortransictions not at..mt l€ntth basit
There are no contracts o. arrantemenb ortransactlons entered during the year 2023-2024 whi.h were not at arm,'

SHELTER INFRA PROTEC|S LIMI|ED
CIN: l,-1520!WBl972Pl,C02$.19
Reg olT lircd,I,! Bu'ldhB I)N-l.

Sah I zlc K.llrb '700091

ay Ord€r ol the A6.d ofOi.ecto6

For Shelt€r rnfra Projeds llmited

@tt*\
ttlulr xssont clowq{uf,v

{wnounrue ont&6nl
DtN- 06142937

NameG) of the rclated

Nature of relationship takh3l

Chiel tinancialofii.er 3.66

Mr, Dharmendra Xum.r
5lnth 0.55

Mi3r. Sushmita Neoty 1,93

399.4s

Ltd. 7447.25

21,94

Dat€:25.07.2024
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ANNUAL REPORT 2023.24

PARTICUTARs OT [MPTOYETS PURSUANT TO STCIIOIi 197(12) OF THT COMPANIES ACT, 2013 R€AO WITH

RUtE 5(T) OT THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMEIIT AND REMUNERATION OT MANAGERIAI' PERSONNEL)

AMENDMENT R 2016

SHELTER INFRA PROIECTS UMI|ED
( lN: L1520.,\r Bl9?rPL( 028Jt9

lkgoll hrm,! Auiuin,! DN-1,
Salt I al.. (oltak _?0009 I

5. No

ii the perc€ntage incre.s€ in th€ median remuneration of
employe€r in the financial year;

0,5:1

the number of permaoent efirp oyees on the rolls of companyl

averar percentile increase akeady made in th€ ralaies of
emplovees other than the managerial p€rsonnel in the last

flnancial Vear and it' compa.ison with the percentile increas€

in the manaterial r€muneration and justalication thereof and
point out if there are any exceptional circum3tances for
increare in the manaterial remunerationj

Average 5.1ary increase of non-mana8erial

Av€rage Salary in.reas€ of manageri.l

It is he.eby affimed that lh€ remun€ration to manat€rial p€rronnel relerred to above is as p€r the

rcmun€ration policy ofthe company.

Ratio of the remuneratDn of each

diredorto the median remuneration

of the employeet of the Companv for

th€ financial year 2023-2024

(0

PercentaSe increase in

2023 24

(ii)Nameolthe Dnedor / CEo / cFo

/ compa.y s€cretary / Manater

N]LNIL

NLNIL

KAMAL X]5I]ORE CHOWDHI]RY NL NL

NL NIL

ARUNANSI] GOSWAMI NL

sOMEsF BAGCH cFo 3:1 NIL

SUsHM TA NEOGY 2:7 NIL

OHARMENORA(UMAR SINGH NL NIL

NIL
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ANNUAL REPORT 2023.24 SHE LTE R I N FRA P ROT ECf S LI M IT EO
('lNr Ll520J$ Bl9?rPL( 018J.r9

Rc8 on Llcm r 0uildinsDN-I,
s l.rlc K.lkara -700091

On b€hall olthe Soardol Oirecto6

For Shelter hfra Projects Limited

k+*
{orREcroR)

DrN,02478232

KAMAL KISHOBE
(WHOLEIIME DIRECTOR)

otN-06742937

Oate:25.07.2024
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Iclf-:_
SHELTER INFRA PROJECTS LIMITED

(rIN: Lr520]wBl9?1PLCO283{9
R.C olt F.rcmrry Duilding ON- l.

sah Ll. linll,r, -7fi1091

Annexure-3
PARTICUIARS OF EMPLOYEEs PURSUANT TO SECTION 197lr2l OF IHE COMPANIES aCT, 2013 REAo wlTH RUtc 5 I2l and 5l3l OF THE COMPANIES IaPPOINIMENI aNO REMUNERATION OF

MANAEERIAT PERSONN EI.I AME NDME NT RUTEs, 2016

It lr hereby afiirmed th.i:
(U No employe€ was in r€c€ipt of remune6tlon fo. the year i. attretat€ to or mor€ than Rs. t.O2 Cores (if employed throu8hout the tlnanclal year);

depndent children atleast or morc than two p€rcent of the eqolty shares of th€ Company.

ANNUAL REPORT 202J.21

TooTeoEmoovees nte.mtof RemurerationdrawnforF.Y 2023-24.:

5l
!o

la4! Oesi.nation iemuneration
l&J

atu.e ol
Emplovm€nt

Qualifa.ation and
ExErien.e

93lsd

amoloYment

a8e tast Emolovment

&!c
%4

esqq
O!Ie!
IelC

whether
rcl.rlve ol
elt
Dnector /
Manarer

I 32500.00 8.com(H)in 1991
PostGraduate Diploma

29yeau ofetpeiene

15.09.2022 54 NIL

2 25500 00
sec.etary ln 2020.

08.08.2023 28
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SHELTER INFRA PROJECTS LIMITED

( ll: l,,l52oJr,r Bl972Pl,(0243.9
Ree off: Ilemrrt BurldrngDN-I.

sah ld. (olkra -1(xml

3 24400.00 B.A, in 1985.
Expeience of working

19 05 1997 55 NIL

22154.00 8.4 n 1984 01-05-1991 57 NIL

19253.00 8.COM (Honr)

{Experience of working
01- 07 70)2 51 NIL

6 17500.00 8.cOM (Hon, in 2019 aL a2 )a)4 26 NIL

17236.0O 01-05-2007 48 NL

8 B-A. in 1990 10 04 2015 58 NL

9 14726.00
Forestry in 2005. Above

Curtome.ielationship

6eneral Administration

t6-08-2010 41 NIL

10 11440.00 a.A n 1994 0104-2016 NIL

.t\tI .tI Rt,PtrR7 2t21-21

'18

15268.00



Ai\iNUAL REPORT 2023.21 SHELTER INFRA PNOTECTS LIMITED
Cl:t: L,IS2OJWBl9lPLC023Ja9

R.e o,I: I:kmny Building DN-1,
Sah Lit., (oltara -700091

On behalf ofthe Board of Directors
For Shelter lnfra Prorects l-imited

UiY

Ah^,^ "J^r...o"*l-" oorro{
(orREcToR)

otN - 02478232

Date:25,07.2024
PIace: (OLK?TA

XAMAI. KISHORE CHOWD
(WHOI.E TIME

DrN- 05742937
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-ANNUAL REPORT 2023.24 SHELTER INFP/ PROJECTS LIMITED
CIN: L1520-]WAl9?2PL('018J.1,
Iteg off Er.rnry Btrrldrng DN-1,

srlr hke, Kolkd! -700091

Certifi.ation qnder Regulation 17(8)of SEBI

we, xamal Kshore Chowdhury, Whole Time Okector .nd Somesh

Proiects Llmited, certlry thatj

1- We have reviewed the financial statements and the Cash tlow
31.03.2024 and that to the bestofour knowledge and belief:

a) Thes€ statements do not Eontain any materially untru€ statement or
that miSht be misleadlnSj

b)these statements totether pres€nt a true and fairview of the
Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

Chief Financial Officrx of

of the Company f(x the year

any materialfact or contain

(WHOLE TIME DIiECIORI

aflair and are in complLance with

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions into by the company durine

which are fraudulent, illegal or violative ofthe Company's Code of

3. we accept overallresponsibility for establhhing and moniroring th€ internal control system for
reporting and evaluating ils effectiveness. lnternal Audit function the internal control s/stem for

reporting, which encompasses the examination and evaluation of adequacy and effectiven:ss. lnternal

works with all levels of managemeni and Stdtutory Auditors, and significant issues to the ra.udit

the 8oard. The Statutory Auditors and Audit Committee are appraised any corre.tiv€ action tal:en or
betaken with re8ard to signaficant deficiencies and material

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and to theAudit Committee:

a)That there are no si8n ificant cha nges in interna I €ontrol over fina ncial ng dorin8 th€ year;

b)Ihat there are no s ignificant cha nges in accountin6 policies duringthe

c)That there are no instances of significant fraud ofwhich we have aware of and which involve

or other employees who havesiSnificant role in the Cofipany's internal syst€m over fanancir I reponint.

ol rhe Board oloneclor!

,#",^,
(CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICE R)

0ate
Place

125.O7.2024

: KOLKATA
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RECENT INDU5TRIAL SCENARIO

A nation's infrastructure must be developed if jts sectors and overall economy expand. The lndian economy's
main engine is the infrastructure sector. As it entails manufacturinS and andustrial growth, the increased
spending in this sector multiplies overall economic growth. This then increases a88.e8ate demand by
enhancing living standards. The 8ud8et has rightly emphasi.ed accelerating infrastructure development, in
both its physical and diSatal avatars, as a component of the stockpile up8rade ifiitiatives for delavering a

booster dose to revive economicgrowth. The5e initiataves willwork together to increase and modernize lndia's
infrastructure stock, speed up the creation ofjobs, and rekindle the e€onomy's vitality, all while keepinS lndia's
climate chanSe related objedives in mind. lndia has to enhance its infrastructure to reach its 2025 economic
growth tarSel of USS 5 Villion. Developm€nt of infrastructure has a multiplier effect on demand and efficiency
of transport and in€reases commercial and entrepreneurship opportunitier- Budget 2023-24 is complemented
with the continuation of the so-year interest{ree loan to state governments for one more year to spur
investment in infrastructure and to incentivile them for complementary policy adions, with a siSnifacantly
enhanced outlayof Rs. 1.3lakh crore (USs16 billionl.

The real estate sector is one of the most globally recognized sectors. The real estate sector comprises four sub
sectors housing, retail, hospitality and commercial. The growth of this sector is well complemented by the
growth of the corporate environment and the demand for office space as well as urban and semi-urban
accommodatiofis. The construction industry ranks third among the 14 major se€tors in terms of direct, indirect
and induced effects in all sectors of the economy. The hiSh demand for affordable housin8 domlnates the
housing market. The current shortage of housinS in urban areas is estimated to be 10 lnillion unlts by the tndia
Brand Equity Foundation- An additional25 million units ofaffordable housin8 are required by 2030to meet the
Srowth in the country's urban population.

The real estate industry has benefited from the push for policy that has resulted in legislation like the Real

Estate Regulatory Authority (RERA), the introduction of Real Estate Investment Trusts (RElTs), and housing
initiatives like PMAY (Pradhan-Manki Awas Yojana) and SWAMIH (Sp€cial Window for Completion of
Construction of Affordable and Mid'ln€ome Housin8 Projectr. lfl 2023, a target of 45,70,082 houses in the
West Bengal state of lndia was allocated by the Ministry of Rural Development- Even thou8h there is a big
demand for housiag in the aountry, residential launah€s have been on a comparatively hiSh level over the past

few years. !n the financialyear 2023-24, the total number of completed houses in urban areas of lndia under
the Pradhan ManviAwas Yoiana (PMAY, The Prime Minister's Housing Plan) reached 1,58,37,128.

fhe real estate market in lndia has seen significent private equity investment in the first half of FY23. Real

estate sector in lndia is expected to contribute 13% to the countvs GDP by 2025. lndian aealestate as expected

to increase by 19.5% CAGR from 2017 to 2028- Currently worth 5200 billion, the sector is projected to reach S1

trillion and employ nearly 70 million people bY 2030. Th€ industry continues to grow and adapt to big t€ch,

with steady post pandemic demand and confidence in the commercial real estat€ sector, siSnalinS an upsur8e

in economic activity, especially in s€ctors like residential, offices, warehousinS, data centers, etc. By 2O10, r€al

estate market will grow to 65,000 crore from 12,OOo crore in 2019. Retail, hospitality and commercial real

estate are also Srowins sisnificantlY, provlding the much needed infrastructure for lndia's Srowin8 needs'

GTOAAL ECOIIOMY

Thema*€tsireofthelnfrastructureSectorisprojectedtogrowsignificantlYinthecomingyears,despitethe
negativeimpactofthecovlDlgpandemic.ThepandemichiShlightedtheoeedforfinancialrEsourcesinthe
sectorduetodecr€asedusageratesandsubsequentshortfallsinfinancingandmaintenance'Howev€r'
derpite these challenSes, th€ market still expanded as governments Slobally sought to stimulate economic

activity through infrastructure investments. The shift to tustainable infrastrusture and the adoption of

advanied technotogies, such as anificiat inte isence and robotics, are key factors drivinS market Srowth. The
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R.8oll: Elcmity BuildinS DN I

Sah Lake. Kolldll -700091

increasing need for secure,.esilient, cloud-based technologies and connective infrastructure also contributes
to the expansion of the market size.

The Real Estate market market worldwide is €xpected to reach a !ta88erin8 value of US5637.80tn by 2024.
Amongthe various segm€nts, ResidentialReal Estate dominat€s the market with a projected market volume of
U5S518.90tn in the same year. tookinS ahead, the sector is enticipat€d to Srow at an annual rate of 3.41%
(CAGR 2024'2028), resulting in a mark€t volume of USS729.40tn by 2028. ln a globalcontext, it is worth noting
that China is set to gen€rate the hi8hest value in the Real Estate marlet market, with an impressive
US5135.70tn projected for 2024. ln the United States, the real estate market is experiencing a surge in demand
for suburban properties due to the increasinB number of people workinS remotely.

The lndian realestat€ sector is experiencing a remarkable recov€ry and Bearing up for a promising future. lt is

buoyed by impressive economic growth and th€ potential easing of interest rates in the medium term. This
resurgence in the post-COVID era signifies more than just an industry rebound; it reflects a determination ro
overcome challenges, seize opportunities, and forge a prosperous path ahead. Numerous reports from
esteemed property consultants and official sources, including the Reserue Bank of lndia, have meticulously
captured the essence of unwavering developer resolve. Their relentless pursuit of sustained success
throughout the fiscal year 2022 23 and the initial months of the current fiscal period is very evident. The
resolut€ spirit of the real estate sector in lndia has jnd€ed defined rY2023. The previous fkcal year marked a

turning point as it siSnall€d a glimmer of hope and a swift bounce-back from the pandemic's repercussions,

This resurgence was underpinned by factors, includinS proa€tive government policles, escalatinS housing
demand and sales, and the festive season's buoyant influence. lnterestinSly, despite its adversities, the
pandemic acted ar a catalyst for real estate growth, panicularly within the residential housing domain. A
standout statistic reveals a significant 48% surge in housing sales, totalling Rs 3.47 lakh crore in FY2023. This

robust growth can be attributed to both increased transaction volumes and hiSher propeny values, as

indicated by a prominent property consultancy. This data pe(ains to the sales of residential units in seven
major cities-Mumbai, Oelhi NCR, Ben8aluru, Chennai, Hyderabad, Pune, and xolkata. ln a notable testament
to the sedo/s resilience, the latest Reserve Bank data showcases a 14,6% year on year increase in outstandinS
housing loans by May, reaching Rs 19.56 lakh crore. This rise underscores the growing interest of homebuyers,
even amidst successive interest rate hikes by the central bank since May 2022. The upbeat trends of the
previous fiscalyear have seamlessly transitaoned into FY2024, revealing even more promising developments.
Developers are poased to introduce new projects, leveragin8 the rapid infrastrudure growth as a catalyst.
consequently, the realestate sedor is on the cusp of becoming a pivotaldriver of lndia's economic landscape.

INDIAN REAL ESTATE STCIOR

Looking ah€ad, the tuture holds immense promise for the lndian realestate arena. with the urban population
projected to hit 500 mallion by 2030, substantial housing demand is on the horizon. Complementing this
demand is the government's steadfast tocus on infrastructure development, which is fuelling housing

requirements across diverse r€gions ofthe country. Numerous realestate consultancies and llrms have issued

bullish reports on the lndian real estate market's prospects for 2023 24. One such projection anticipates a

Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of 7% to 8% durinS this period. AdditionallY, another siSoificant

property consultant's study underscores the markefs steady growth Vajectory, with the affordable housing

segment poised to spearhead this expansion,

Several factors are expected to unde.pin this Srowth: heightened business activity, improved employment

landscapes, risinS income levels, and strat€8ic 8ov€rnmental initiatives like'Housing for All' and the Pradhan

MantriAwasYojana'lnfrastrudureadvancementsaresettodrivehousin8demandinTler2andTier3cities,
whereresidentsarealreadvseekinsmorespaclousandlUxuriousac€ommodations.Thesurselnremotework
arranSements is further fuellinS the need for modern, innovative housing options' fu(hermore' the

comm;rcial real estate sector is aho poised for Srowth, driven bythe flourishinS e_commerce indunry and the

goverflmenfsProduction-Linkedlncentive(Ptl)scheme,whichisattractinBlarge-scalemanufacturingplayers'
;rom an investment perspectiv€, it's widelv recognised that real estate is a Slobally secure investment optiofl'

and this sentiment holds irue for lndia as well. Despite in.reased investments in mutualfunds, capital mark€ts,
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and 8old, real estate remains a preferred avenue for deploying surplus funds.The sector's resilienc€ is
evidenced by the substantial investments made by Non-Resid€nt Indians (NRls) in lndian real estate, with
reports indicrting a doubliflg oftheir investments over the past two years.

R€goll Ermiry Buildng DN I
Salt L3I€. Kolt.h -700091

fUTURE OUfLOOK OI OUR COMPANY

How€ver, as advised by our marketing €onsultant that the real estate in west Bengal is takinS a momentum

SEGMENf PERFORMANCE

STRATEGY

An added boost comes from lndia's robust e€onomic growth projections for 2023-24, poised to drive further
real estate demand. The burgeoninS middle class, coupled with supportive goveroment measures such as tar
inaentives and substantial infrastructure investments by both central and stat€ gov€rnm€nts, creates a

favourable efivironm€nt for th€ real estate sector. The Real Estate lndustry ln lndia Market sile is estimated at
USD 0.33 trillion in 2024, and is expected to reach USD 1.04 trillion by 2029, growing at a CAGR of 25.60%
during the forecast period 12024-20291.

ln order to promote affordable housinB, the Government has made several efforts to create enablang

environment and eco-system- Towards ru€h an end, the Government has granted infrastructure statusto
affordable housing which will enable these projects to avail the associated benefits such as lower borrowing
rates, tar( concessions and increased flow of foreign and private capital.

Considering the above future possibilities and policies Your Company is looking to develop projects for senior
citizens and s€heme for alfordable housinS at Barasat, west Ben8al-

as your company is handlang the business in the segment of Civil Construction Contracts & Tender Works and

reotal activities. DurinS the current FY 2023-24 no income Senerated from construction activities but it isyet to
Senerat€ in future.

Company is glad to announce to its Shareholders that the good number of piec€s of land which are suitable for
the aforesaid purpose have been identified by the company and are in process of finalization of tie ups

ensuring the access of the those parcels of land for implementation of housing proiectt with apffordable price.

OPPORIUNITIES ANO THREATS

we see Sreat opportunity and promhe emerging, There is much to be e)(cited about. Governm€nts continue to

demoostrete a strong desire and ambition to invest in infrastructure, both as a path to economic 8rowth and

as a way to hotd back the rising tide of populism. New techhologies and rapid innovation are creating new

approaches, models and tools for infrastructure development and helping to bring down cost5. The quest to

identafy new pricinS and funding models offe15 the potentialto unblock pipelines and unleash a new era of

rapid development, And new perspectives on key issues su€h as sustainability, Sovernan'e and investment are

drivinSgreatersophistication in manYmarkets.

W€ hope thatthis yea/s report inspires infrastructur€ participants to think pro8ressivelv about the

opport;nities we facstodaY and cautiously about the risks of tomorrow' we believe there is huge potentialfor

great good to be unlocked. But, if we do not respond with visaon and purpose, we may also be sowing the

seeds of discord and division for future Senerations. The choice isours'
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The Company has a satisfactory system of internal control corresponding with its si2e and the nature of its
operations. These have been designed to provide reasonable assurance & accuracy with regard to recording &
reportinB and providing reliable financial and operational, information, complying with applicable statutes,
safeguarding assets from unauthorized use or losses, executing transactions with proper authorization and

ensurinS compliance of €orporat€ policies.

The company has an Audit Committee and The Audit Committee reviews Audit Reports submitted by the
lnternal Auditors. Suggestions for improvement are considered and the Audit Committee follows up the
implementation of the corrective steps. The Committee also meets the Company's Statutory Auditors to
ascertain, inter alia, their views on the ad€quacy of internal control systems in the company and keeps the
Board of Directors informed of its major observations from time to time.

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMSAND THEIR ADEqUACY

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

HUMAN RESOURCES

MATERIAL DEVEI,OPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAT REIAIIONS FRONT,INCLUDING NUMBER

Of PEOPTE EMPLOYED.

The lndustrial Relations scenario continued to be cordial. The Company regards its employees as a great asset

and accords high priorityto training and development of employees.

D!ring the Financial Year under review, total rev€nue revenue increased from Rs. 145.71 Lakhs to Rs. 180.92

Lakhs. The company has incurred loss of Rs. 19.09 Lakhs for the Financial Year 2023-2024 compared to the
loss of Rs.40.44 Lakhs incurred during the FinancialYear 2022 2023 due to sustaining business in the most
economical and budSet friendly manner as well as receipt of Rental Revenues..

Shelter lnfra Projects Limited k confident that apart from the infrastructure job, real estate business
particularly the residential projects will be a regular source for the company of cash inflow and profit. The

company has also decided to hire different professional agenci€s having sufficient expertise in their
respective field for making and marketing those real estate projects as proposed.

RISK5 AND CONCERNS.

The company is involved in the construction of infrastru€ture proiects. The companv may face significant

competition and margin pressures from its competitors depending on size, natLrre and complexity of the

project and on the geographical region in which the project is to be executed.Ihe failu.e to bid competitively

may adversely affect its operations. Bidding high will mean it does not win contracts and bidding too low will

mean incurflng a loss, or opetating at very thin margin5.

Human Resources continued to be one of the biggest assets of the Company The management has been

payingspecialattentiontovariousaspectsliketraining,welfareandsafetYandtherebYfurtherstrengthening
the human resources. Relations with the emploYees remained cordial throughout the year'

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
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NUMBEROF EMPI-OYEEs AS ON MARCH 31,2024 WAS 14.

The information required pursuant to Section 197 ofthe Compani€s A€t, 2013 ("the Act") read with Rule 5 of

the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of

employees ofthe Company;need not to be disclosed as it is not applicable in respe€t ofour company.
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Statements in the Management Dascussions and Analysis Report an regard to projections, estimates and

expectation have been made in good faith. Many unforeseen factors may come into play and affect the actual
results, which could be dlt erent from what the oirectors envlsage in terms of future performance and

outlook. Market data and product information contained in this Report have been based on information

Sathered from various published and unpublished reports, and their accuracy, rellability and completeness

On behalfofth€ Board of Directors

For Shelter lnfra Projects timited

6/^*,q,."-b
xaMAt KtsHoRE cHolr,bHURY

lwxourur orne(ronl
DtN-06742937

AA,^ +t
,o"L*" oot l

(DTRECTOR)

DtN - 02478232

Oate:25.07.2024

Plac€:KO|KATA

45



BASU CHANCHANI & DEB
CHARTEBEO ACCOUNTANTS

tNI)t,tPt,tNI)EN I AUDIl oR',S ltEP()ttt
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Shelter Infrs Projects Limited

Report on the Audit ofthe FitrIncirl Ststements ofSh€lter lnfr{ Projets Limited

Qurlified Od on

We have audited the accompanyin8 llnancial statements of Shelter lnfrs Projects Limited ("the

Company"), which comprise the llalance Sheet as al 3fMarch 2r2r, thc statement of protii and loss (includinS

other comprchensive income), the slatement of changes in Equity and the cash 0ow statcment for the year on thal

date, and a summary ofsignificant accountinB policies and olher explanatory intb.mation (hereinailer refcred to as

'lhe fi nancial statemenf ').

ln our opinion and to the best of information and according lo the explanations givcn to us, the albresaid

financial statements, subject lo items referrcd lo in the basis ofqualified opinion. give the informalion rcquired b)

the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") in the manner so required and give a lrue and fair view in contbrmity with

lndian Accounting Standards prescritled under section 133 ofthe Acl read with the Companies (lndian Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. ofthc

stale ofaflairs ofthe comp ny as al SfMorch 2024,|he Loss, comprehensive income. changes in equity and its

cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Quelified Opioioo

We conducled our audit ofthe financial stalements in accordance wilh the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specitied
under seclion 143(10) of the Acl (SAs). Our responsibilities under lhose Standards are further describ€d in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for lhe Audit of the Financial Statements section ofour report. We are independent of
the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of the Chanered Accountants ol' India
(lCAl) together with independence requi.ements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions ofthe Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and lhe ICAI'S Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we havc
obtained is sullicient and appropriate to provide the basis for our audit opinion on the financial starcmenls. Alrentiof, is
invited to our following observations

( i) N on provision aga inst deve lopmont riBhts cost amounting b Rs.556.3 0 lakhs (refer to note N o.3 5(i )
which appears unrecoverablel

( ii) Liability of lease rent against land taken liom local municipal ily lbr a period of 99 yeam has nol been

provided for in terms of lnd AS - I I 6 (refer to note no-35(i);

Shrutory Audir R.pon aorrtrc ycrrcndcd 3l s'lvrar.h, 
202.1 of Sh.li.r lnrrt P.oj.ctt Limil.d

BASU HOUSE
3 CFIOWFINGHEE APPROACH, KOtXATA. TM 072

PHONE : 03+2212-525,3, 2212{015
E-msjl : h.b.dlg73oCn l.cst
**lx.basudsdlaniandd€b oq
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Manrgemcnt's inabiliry lo determine frir vllue ofnon{urreDt investmetrts in €quitt instruments book
vsluing Rs.9.l.76lakhs with consequent impact on OCI

(lv) Acluar,al Valualion nol done in lhis Financial Y!?r as per IND AS -19 Do such Change from the ld5l )er!

ActuarialAudil Report

(iii)

Ktr :rudir mrtltr

BASU HOUSE
3 CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH, KOI,I(ATA. TOO 072

PHOi/E : (112212{253. 2212{016
E.mail ; l&bad1g73Ogmail.cdfl
wYw.basudErdBniandd€b.oq

b) Tcsted the operating elTectiveness of the general lT
conlrol cnvironmcnt and key lT application conlrols
ovcr rccognition of revenue!

ey Audit Matlers

Key audit matters are lhose matterc that, in our profession8l judgement, $ere of mosl signillcancc in our rudit ol

thc finsncial strt€ments of thc curretrt pcriod. Thcse malters wcrc addressed in the cont€xl of our audil of the

financirl slalemenls rs i wholc, and in forming ol-opini(nr lher.on. and \!e do not pro'r'ide a separale opini()n on

A, Revenue Recognition

Revcnues for the compan] are primarily from
consFuction cintrrct on cosl plus profn tvisis 8nd

Ho* our audit addressed the key audit matters
Our ke]'procedures included the [olloring:

s) Assessed the appropriateness of thc companr's
revcnue recognition accounting policics b]
comparing $ith the applicable accounliog
sllndards. No discount. incentile or rebalr is
involved in respect oflhe companl.Bilb arc niscd againsl consmrction contmcl

uptoprogrcssivc billing stage in lerms ol
crrliliutioo / lcceptance by client as per

Rcntal in(omc is rccogni/ed on dccrurl hJ\i-
which rrc frec from dispute

Furthcr, (hr company focuses on revenue as a
kcy prrfornance measure. Therefore, r€venuc

of f0cus irclud€d whcther thc
accrurls were misstrted and appropriatcly
valued, wheth€r lhe significrtrt transactions had
been accuratclv recorded in the Statem€nt of
Profit and [.oss.

R€fer corresponding nole for amounts recogniz€d
as r€vcnue from s{le ofproducts

We hrvc d.termined ihe malters described b.lo* to the Kev ,\odil oratlers to be communicrted in our Rcp

c) I'erformod tcst ofdetails:
i)Agrced snmples of contractual :rgrcclnrrls

&len a ocJ agreemenl documentrtion
and approvals; and

iD Obtained suppor(ing documents for
tmn$clions record€d either side of lfrr eod l0
dctcrmine nhether rerenue nas recognizcd in
the correct period.

d) Prrformed focused analltical procedures:

Compared the rerenue for the curren( telr $ilh lh(
prior )ear for variance/ lr€nd anahsis and rrhore
rclcvsnl, completed furlher inquiries and tesling lo
corroboratr lhe lariaoces b) considtring bolh
inlcrnrl and cxtcrnal benchmrrk, orerlaying 0ur
uoderltanding of enterprisei and

e) (l,nsidcrcd thc appropriatcocss of thc romDan\'s
dcscription of the accounting policy, dis'jlosurts
related to revenue, and whether these arc adc{luntcl)
nresenled in the financial st{trmrol.

srrrqror]. .\udit Repori for rhe )err.ndcd Jl\l lltrch. 2021 of 5h.h.. lnfr. Proje.rs l-imncd
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B. Litigations and claims - prorisions and

ntingert liabilitics

Whether a lisbilig i! ftrogniz({l or disclos€d rs x

contingenr liabilirr- in thc linsncial stalements is

ioherentF judgmenlal and dcFndent on a numt*r

of sigrifi csnl assumpti()ns and asressmenls.

The amounts involv.d :rrr potentially signilicanl

and determining thc amount, il any, to be

recognized or disclosed in the finarcial
statementi, ir inhercntly

subj€ctir€.

BASU HOUSE
1 CHOWFINGHEE APPROACH, KOLXATA ' 7OO 07:

PHoNE .6$212 5253, 2212{016

E{ail : h.bcdlgT3ognail cdn

w*!.be$chadEnianddeb'org

Our key procedures includod lhc following:

. Ass€ssed th€ appropriltc$ of thc compant's
accounting policies, including those relating to

pmvbior and conting€nt liabilit) bf comparing $iti:
th€ applicible ac$unting standadsi

. Assess€d the company process for id€ntificrtion
of the p€oding litigatioos and conpleteness for
linancirl reporting and atso for monitoring of
significant developments in rclation to such

Frding litig,ittuns;

. fngaged subjocl matlcr spccialists to gain an

understandiog of thc currcn( slslus of litigatiors
and monitored chang€s in the disputcs. if an\.
thmugh dilcussions }}ith the manrgcmcnl and h!
rurding erlemal ad\ice r!ceiv.{ br the comp },
wherc rrlerant, to (slablbh thal the prortioru hxd
been appropriately recognized or discloscd rs
itqnt(t

. Asre$€d the compxn]'s assuDrpti{}ns and estimrles
in r$pect of litigalions, in(luding the liabililies or
provisions recognized or contingent liabili(ies
dilclced in the financid statenrcnlr. This invohed
asscssirg th€ probabilitf of an unfavor.ble
oulcome ofa gi\en proc€eding nrd the relinbilig
of estimates of ,elated anx,unt\l

Performed subslxnlive procedures on the
underlying calculations suplx,rting rhe prcvisiors
n(orddi

C. Vrluation ofinvestnrr ls rnd impairment
th€reof

. Assessed the managcmcot's conclusions through
underslandiDg prtcrdents sct io similar casesi and

Considrring thl: appropriatcncss of lhe compao)'s
description of the disclosurts relnted to litigations an(l
hhethcr thcse adequalelt prrsenlcd in thc linaorinl
stalcmcnts.

Our kcy procedures included lhe follorring:

I. \on-Currenl lnl eslnrrnls in
f nquoled cquil\ instruments.

Non ascerlainment of frir value by management
promptcd qualificatory rcfcrcncc to the elfect in ou"
ltrx)rt

V(jritied $irh referencc to bankt' conlirInation and
comput tion ofinteresl accrued ther$n.

Statutory Audit Report forthe year ended 31'r March,2024 of Shelter tnlra P Limited

As dilct06cd in Notes deiailing contingent liebili$

and prorisiotr for conlingcncies. th€ compan] is

involved in direcl, indircct tax and oth€r

litigations ( litigations') lhtrt are pending with

dillcrent statutory authoritics.
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The Company has material indirect ta.i provisions
including mafters under dispute which involves
significanl judgmcnt to determine the possible
outcome of these disputes.

D. Evrlustion of Uncertain Indircct Tax
Provisions

Ptik it tl Aulit PtoetlutL,!

Obtained details of completed indirect tax
assessments and demands for the year ended March
31. 2024 in uploaded context from management. We
involved our internal experts to challenge thc
manaBement's underlling asrumpti()ns in e\limalin!
the tax provision and the possible outcome of the
disputes. Our inlemal expens also considered legal
precedence and olher rulings in evaluatiDi
mana8ement's position on lhese unceflain l2.*
positions. Additionally, we considered the effect oi'
new informalion in respecr of uncenain lax poiirions 

I

as at April l. 2024 lo evaluale *helher an) chanSc I

was required to managemcnr's posrlion on lhe\e
uncenainties.

IEforD.tion Other thrn th€ Fin.nci.l Statemeols and Auditor's Reporl thereoo

The Company's Board of Direclors is rcsponsible for the preparation of lhe other information. The other

information compriscs the information included in the ManaSement Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report

including Annexures to Board's Repon and Shareholder's Information. but does not includc rhe financiai

statements and our audito/s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does nol cover the other informalion and we do not express an! tbrm

of &ssurance conclusion thereon.

In conncction with our audit oflhe financial stalements. our responsibility is m read the other information ano.

in doing so, consider whether the olhcr information is materially inconsistert wilh the fina[cial stalemenls or

our knowledge obtained during thc coursc ofour audit or othcrwisc appcars to bc malcrially misstatcd.

lf, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that lhere is a material nisstateNent ofthis other

information, we are required to report that t'act. We have nothing lo repofi in this regard.

Mansgement's Responsibility for th€ Finsncisl Ststements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible lbr the matters stated i[ section 134(5) ofthe Act with

respect to preparation of thcsc financial statemenls that givc a truc and lhir vict! of thc t'ilancial position.

financial performance. total comprehensivo inconre, changes in equily arrd cash tlows of the companies in

accordance with the lnd AS and other accounting principlcs generally accepted iI lndia. I he respcctivc l]oard

Stalutory Audit Rcpor( f(,r lhe roar rnded J l'' M:rrch,2{12.1 of Shel r lntrn Pft,jects Li itcd

ar :\
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ffiH.Htr"ffi?,
of Directors of the companies are also responsible for maintenance of thc adequale accounting records itr

accordance *ith the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the companies and for preventing anr!

d€lecting frauds and othcr irregularitiesi selectior and application of appropriate accounting policies: makiog

judgments and estimales thal are reasonable and prudent; and desigr. implementation and maintenance ol'

adequate internal financial controls, that were operatinS effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounling records, relevant to the prepamtion and presentation ol thc finaDcial statcmcnts

that give a true and tair view and are free liom material misstatemenl. whether due to fraud or crror..

In preparing the financial slatements, the Board of Directors ofthe company is responsible lbr assessing the

company's ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing. as applicable. matters related to going concern

and using the going concem basis ofaccounting unless managemenl either intends to liquidate the company or

to cease operations. or has no realistic altemative but to do so-

I hc tsoard ofDircclors is also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting prlress

Auditor's Respoosibilities for tbe Audit of the Finrrci.l Ststements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a rvhole are frce

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor's report that includes our

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an atdit conducted ilr

accordance with SAs will always detecl a malerial misstatemenl when it exists. Misstatements can arise from

fraud or emor and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate. thev could reasonabl\ be

expecled to influencc thc cconomic decisions ofusers taken on (he basis ofthese linancial statements.

As part ofan audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional j udgment alld maintain professional

skepticism throughout lhe audit. We also:

Idendry and assess dle risks of material nisstatement ofthe linancial statements. whelher due to fraud or

error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain audit cvidence rhal is

sullcient and appropriate lo provide a basis for our opinion. Thc risk of nol detecling a material

misstatemenl resulting from fraud is higher than for onc resulting liom error. as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override ofintenlal control.

Obtain an underslanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order lo design audil

procedures thal are appropriate in the circumstances. Under seclion 143(3)(i) ofthc Act. we are also

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Compafly which has companies incorporated in

Strtutory Audir Report for the le!r cndcd .)ln Uarch.20zl or shrlter lnfra Projccl\ l.imned
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India.has :rdcquate internal linancixl controls slslem in place atrd thc opcrrting effectirencas ofsuch

Coocludc on the appropria(encss of manrg€m€nt's use of the going concelx basis of a.counrlng and, based

or tle audit evidrftc obtuired, uhether a nH(eri:rl unccftaint"v € sts rehle{l to ,rlc rs or conditioN lhAt

mav cxst significant doubt on the $ilit! ofthe Group to continnc:ls n g)ing (,nctr.n. lf $e con.:ude ahat a

material uncerliint! oxists, w€ nre required to drarv at(ention i onr :ruditor''s rrport to th€ rclrted

disclosurcs in the inancial statements or, if such disclosures rrc inrd.\lDrre. to rxxlil! our opinion. Onr

tonclllrions art b,Lsed on (fu audit evidtnce obtainc{ up to the dat ofour xudilorrs rcporl. llo}r$r,, lirlurc

evcnts orcoflditions mav causf th{" corrplny to cens€ to continue asagoing conccrn.

Evaluate the 'overal: presentation, structure and conlent of the fiorncixl statemcnls, including lhc

disclosurcs, and rvhelher thc finrflcial stalenrents r.prescnt the under'lr_ing trunsftlions llnd crcnls in r
manner th:lt achiel€s l-ai!- prl,s{, tntion.

ObLlin suflicient :rppropriate audit evidence rcgarding the financinl irlormation of the enlili$ or busirxs.

adiviriei within the cornpan-r_ to erpre'.$ an opirion or the financial statemcnts. \ye are rstFntsibl'r firr lh(

dift)ction. srpenision rnd perflmrrnce ofthe nudil ol thr tinancirl slrltnrcnts ol suth entilics includcd in

thr limnchl stnlcmrnls.

llatrialit] is thc magnitude of misstatcmenb in the linlnrial strtc:le Lr that, indl\ill irll] or :n aggr€grto,

makei it p.obable that the econonric decisions of a rc,Liotlabl)-. kno*ledgeible nser of tho finanrial suacmonts

mat. br influoncl{t. Wt eomider qurtitativc nrarrrialig,- and qnalirarivc lactors in (i.) planning the $ope of onr

{udit rrork nnd in cvnluating the results ot onr }vork; tlnd (ii) to evalrate lhc cflcc( of xn! identified

mis"rt{tenrents in lhe liDrncirl st:llrmrnts.

We communicate $ith th6e charged with govrirnane r.g:rrding, among other matten, the planned tCoP( :tnd

timing ofthe audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficienc:$ ir irternrl conlrol thrr

$e identifl dudng our1ludiL

We also provide tho$c rhrrgcd with governance$'ith a statemeBt that \Ye hnve co pli.{l'with relevnnt tthic.l

requit.emrntr nyanling independence, aDd to commuoicatc t!ilh them all rclxtionships inrl otltt! m,rtl€lr\ lhiri

Slrtulor!\udilR.porlforllclcarcndtdJl\rNl{.(h.2ll2-lofSh€lt.rlnfrdl'.o

BASU HOUSE
3. CI]OWRINGHEE APPBOACH, KOLKATA , 7OO 072

PHONE : 033-2212-6253. 2212-8016

E-mail I h.b.dl973 @gmail.o.n
rvww.basuchancianianddeb.org

Evxluatc the :rpprop!iateness ofaccounliDg lmlicies used and the reasonrbleness oficcounting estimxl$

and rulaled disdosures nudc br anagenrcrt
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mat rcason.rhh bc lhoughl lr) h.xr on ortr indctcnderrce. and $here applioblt, rtlnlcd snl'egurr(ts.

Fmm the mstteB communicrted ivirh th6e charged wilh gov€mince, we determine thodc mrtl€rs thar wcrc of

trtosi significrnce in the aodit ofthe linancial strtements oflhe currenl period and arc lhcretbre the ke) ardil

meners We dBcribe th€3c mrtteB in our auditor's rcport u ess law or rtgolation precludes public disclosur€

ebout the metler or *hen, in cxtremely rare circumstatrc€s, we determine that a matler should not be

communicsted in our report becausc the sdveNe consequences of doing so *ould re:xonably be crnccted to

outweigh the public interest bcncfia of srch communication.

Report on Other Legal and Rcgulator-v Rcq irements

l. As required b) Scction l{J(J) ofthe Act. based on ouraudit ue report lhat

a) We h|vc sought and obtained all the information and explanations (e\cepl Audit rriitl) t!hich t() lfu best

ofour knowledgc and boliefwcrc noccssary for the purposes ofour audit of thc aforesaid llnancirl

statements,

c) The B,rhnce Sheel, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Conpreh€nsire lnc{,nlc),

Statcment ol Chan€ies in Equiq and the Statement of Cash Flo\,'s deah $ith b) lhis Rcport arc in

agreement with thc relevant books of account mainlained for rhc purpo\e ol prep.rrtion of lhc

finenci: strtemcnts.

d) 1n our opinion. thc rforesaid financial statements comply lvith the Ind AS sperified under Stcttun 133

ofthe Act, read $ith Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accoutrts) Rules,20l{.

e) ()o the basis ofwritt€n repres€ntations received from the direclors as on March Jl, 202{ taken on

record by thr Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified rs on Mrrch Il.lollfronr
bcing appointcd as a director in terms of S.rtion 164(2) ofthe Act.

0 Wilh r(rltlxct 1{r the a(l(.qu.c} ol the intcrnrl financi{l tontrols ovr.r finrnci{l rqnrting of th( .(nri|iu\

.rnd tht oDentlirg clhctivcncss of such controls, rcfer to our scpar:rtr ltport iD 'r^nncrurt |'. ( lr
rc|x,n rxl,r-r\\(\ nn nrnxxlified opinion on the adequacy and opcraling ellirlircn$s of th( lronrptut's

inlrmnl lillltncinl (ortr.ols ovcr fintrncial reporting.

g) Wilh rcspocl lo thc oihcr attent to be included in Auditor's Report in nc(ordancc $ith thc

requirclnenlsofScctbnl9T(16)oftheAct,rveherebyrcportthrtinouropirri(nrandlolhcbcslolour

.il.ltrlor\ \nitil llcrorl Ior thr \ c,r.nd€d -ll( \larch. 202,1 of Shelter lnlr! l,r

b) In our opinion, propcr books ofaccount as required by law relating to pr€pfation ofthc aforesnid

linancial slu(cmcn(s havc bc.( n kept so far as it appesrs from ou r exami nalion of those book\.
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information according to explanations given to us, no remuneration has been paid by lhe company to its Direclors

during the year aftracting provisions ofSection 197 ofthe Acl,

h) wilh respect to th€ other matters to be included in lhe Auditor's Report in accordance wilh Rule l1 of

the Compani€s (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. as amended in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according lo the explanations given to us:

i. The financial slatements disclose impact of pending liligations on the financial position

ofthe company in note no.34(b) offinancial statements.

ii. The company has nol enlered into derivative contracls. The company has entered inlo

long term contract in respect of which no material loss is foreseeable except for forfeiture

ofdevelopmenl rights appearing at Rs.556.30 lacs in the books oflhe company.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounls, required lo be transferred. lo lhe

Inveslor Educalion and Proteclion Fund by the company.

iv. No fund has been advanced or loaned or invesled by lhe Company to or in any other entily

or person including foreign enlilies or provide any guaranlee or securit) as undcnaken b)

rhe Managemenr.

v. No fund has been received by rhe Company fiom any pe6on or entity including foreign

entity or provide any guaranlee or security as underlaken by the Management.

vi. Nothing has come lo our notice lhal has caused us to believe that the representation under

Clause (iv) and (v) above conlain any material misstalement.

vii. No dividend or pan was declared by Company during rhe year as per Section I23 of

Companies Acl,20l3.

viii. The Company has used an accounting software for mainlaining its books ofaccount that

does not have the feature of recording the audil trail. Wc are also unable to rcly on

automaled controls realted to financial reporting in the accounting software. Consequently

, we are unable lo comment on compliance of audit lrail requirements by the said

software as envisaged under rule I I(g).

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by

the Central Government in terms of Section 143(l l) of the Act, we give in "Annexure
2" a statement orl the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

For BASU

Date:27'b May 202 {.

CIiARTEREO
R.lio.

UDIN : 2J053036BKBl l l.l627

NO 36)

Staturory Audir Report for rh. r.{r .ndcd Jl " Msrch. 202r of Shcller lofri ltojc(ts t,initcd

o!v-
Place : Kolkata
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Report on thc Intcrnal Finrocial Controls undcr Clsuse (i) of Sub-section J of S(tlion I {3 of the
comprnies Act, 2013 ("lhe Act") referred to in Para V (2) (l) of our repor. oI ( aen d:rle.

We have audited lhe intcmal linancial conlrols over linancial rrprting of Shelt€r lnfrn I'roject\ Limit.{ ("thr
Comp y") r.s of3l'r Mrrch 202,1 in conjunction with ouraudit of tND AS financial stalcmcnts of the Complrn.
for the y€Irr end€d on thnt datc.

Management's Responsibilit] for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's managcment is responsible for cstrblishing and mainhining internal financial controls basrd on
rh€ int€rftrl control over lirancial rcporting criteria esrablished by thc Compan! considcring (he essential
components of intemal control stated in the "Guidance Notc on Audit of Intcrnrl linnncial Conrols orer
Financial ReF)rting" issued bythe Institutc ofChartercd Accountants oflndia.

Auditors' Responsihilit)

()ur responsibility is 10 erpress an opini()o on lhe Company's irlornnl financial controls olcr financi:rl repofirg
ba..d on our audil. We conductcd ouruudit in accordance with tht (;uidanc€ Note on Audit of lnternal Fift rirl
(bntmls Orcr Fiorncinl ReFrting (thc "(;uidance Note") and lhe Slandards on Auditing. is\ur\l bt ICAI tn(l
deemed to be prcscrib.d under section l{J( l0) ofthe Compani(ti Acl. 2013. to thc c\lcnl rpplicrble to rn auCil
of intcmxl financi.l conlrols, both rpplic:lble to :rn audit of Internal Financial Con(nrs rnd. lxllh issued h\ lh!
I nstitute oI C hr rtersl .{ccountants oflndia.

Those Standards and thc (;uidance Note rrquire thst we comply wi(h ethical rcquirements nnd plan and perlirrrr
thc audit to obtain reIrsonablc assurancc ahout rrh€thcr adcquat{: intcrnal fin|ncitl contrcls o}cr finnncirl
reportiog war qttablishcd and maintaincd and ifsuch controls opcratcd effective\- ir all nrrlcrirl respecrs.

Our audit invohr! |xrfomring proc€duru to obtain audit evidonco rbout th€ adequacl otlhr inlcmal fimncial
controls s|-stem orer financial reporong and lhcir opentrng efTeclilrncas.

()ur audir of inltrml lin:rncial controls over linancial reporting includr{l oblrining an u dcnitanding of irlrrlrl
Iinancial controls orcr lin:rnciBl reporting, asscssing the risk thal a material rverknrirs $isls, .lnd tcsting r'11
cvflluating thc drsign llnd opcrrting efTcrlivcness ofinternal conlrol basr:d on lhe assessrd risL

The procedurcs qll('ct(d depend on the audilor's judgement, including th€ assssmenl ofthe risks of material
mi\stalemenl oflNl) AS financial statemen[s. $'hether due to fraud orerror.

srrrulor: .\udil Reporl for rh( rerr cndcd.)l" U,r(h. 2021 nf sh(lter lnfr{ Projst(\

These responsibililios include the d.sign. inlplonrcntrtion and maintcnancc ofadequalr inl(nral fiD cial conlr)lr
that were opcrating clTcctively lor onsuring lho ord€rly and c icirnt conductofils business, i ncluding ad hrr(n.r
to companj-'s poliri({. the safeguarding of its assets, tht prc\ention :rod dctection of li:rudr 8nd errors. lh,
accursc) and completcncss of lhe accounling records, ,nd thc tinr€h preprrrli{rn of r(liable financix!
ioformation, 

'|s 
rcquirrd undcr lhe Compxni$t Acl.20l3.

We believe that the audi( evidence we have obtained is suflicient rnd appropriate to provide n basis lbrour audil

opirionon the Company's internal financill controls system ov{:r finrrcial rcporting.

@
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MesDing oflnlerlrrl Finrncial Conlrols over Finsncial Reportitrg

A compstry's ioiemal filancisl cotrtrol over {inancral r€porting is a process designed to provide reasonable
,s3urNnce regrrdinS the relirbility of linrDciet reporting and the preprratiotr of IND AS financial slaleme[ts lbr
extemal purposes in accordance with genemlly accepred accounting principles.

A comp.ny's intemel financial contml ov€r financial rcportitrg includ€s those policies and procedures lhat:

(l) pertain to lhe maintenance ofrecords that. in reasonable detail, accuratel) and fairl) rcllcct thc
transaclions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary ld pcrmit preparation of
financial slatements in accordance ,l\ith generally accepted accounting principles. and that rcccipts and
expenditures oithe company ar€ being made only in accordance with authorisatiorrs ol'nranagcrncnt and

directors ofthc companyl and

(3) provide reasonable assurano€ regnrding prevention or timely detcction ol unauthoriscd acqui\ita(nr. usc.
or disposilion ol lhc cornpany's assets that could have a material effect on the Iirlarrcial stalcnrcnts.

Idhereot Limitatioos of lnternal Financial Conlrols over Financiel Reporting

Because ofthc inhercnt Iimitalions of internal financial controls over financial rcporting. including the possibilil."_

of collusion or improper mana8cmcnt ovcrride of controls. material misstatements due to error or liaud nra)
occur and not bc dclcclcd. Also. projeclidls of any evaluation of the internal tinancial controls over fioanciai
reporting to t'uture p€riods are subjecl to the risk that the intemal financial conlrol over financial reporting nta]
bccome inadcqualc bccausc ol'changes in conditions. or that the deSree of compliauce wilh the policies or
procedures may deteriorale.

Opitrion

ln our opinion. the Company has. in all material respects, an adequate intemal fiDancial coDtrols sr-slem over
financial reponing and such inlcmal financial controls over financial reponirg rlerc operatirrts cllcctircl] as al
Sltt Morch 2021, basa! on lhe inlernal control oyer financial reporting criteria established b! the (ompan]
considering lhe essential componenls ol intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audil ol llllcnr.l
Financial Controls Over Iinancial Reporling issued by lhe lnstitutc ofCharlered Accountants of lndia.

Fo' BASI] CHANCHANI E
CTiARTEREDACCOU

R. to

IR

Statutory Audit Rcpon for the year ended llm March, '2024of Shelter tnfra Projects Limited
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Annexure - 2

Matters included in the auditor's report pursuant to Company's (Auditors Report) Order 2020
issued by Central Govenrment.

i) The company is maintaining records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation ofthe lixed asset

The fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year and
accordingly no material discrepancies between the book of records and physical inlentorl'
have notbeen identificd.

The title deeds of immovable property are held in the name ofthe company.

ii) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonablc intervals by the
managemenl

A) The procedure of physical verification lbr inventory lbllowed by the management
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and thc nalurc of
business

irs

B) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory and discrepancies noticcd on
physical verification wcre not material have been properly dealt in thc books ofaccounts.

iii) The company has not granted any loan secured or unsecured to companics. tlrms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the companies act during the
year

iv) The Company has not raised any loan from Directors.

v) The company has not accepted any deposits from public. Accordingly. paragraph i(v) of thc
order is not applicable.

vi) The central government has not prescribed any provision lbr maintenancc of cost records of
the aforemenlioned company and accordingly no such cost record has been maintained.

vii)a) The company is generdll) r!'gular in dcpositing Lrndisputed statutory ducs including
provident lirld. employees slale insurancc. income t x. sales tax. wcalth tax. ser\ice ta\.
duty ol customs. dLrty ol excise. valuc addcd tax. goods & scrvices ta\. ccss and any olhr
statutory dues to thc extenl rpplicable to it with the appropriatc authorities. Ho$ercf
fbllowing arrear ol Slatulory duos(i.) Salcs lax-11.s.129.02 Lacs. Prop.-lax-Rs32l.47 Lacs anri
VAT-RS.l9.I 8 Lacs arc outstandinB, more than six monlhs which is subjudice.

Stxtolort ,\udit Report for the.l_.nr cnded .l lsl NtarcI. 202{ of shcltcr lnru l}ojert\ l.inrir
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viib) Details of the dues not paid on account of disputes pending at different forum is giren
below:

(Rs. in Lacs)

Forum wh€r€ dispute is
pending lo which lhe rmounl

relales

I r69.8i 2012-13 ClL Aprx.nl. Kollala
56.1i 201.1- t5 CIT Appellate. Kolkah

CST Service Iax & Penalties 116.16 201 l- l6 Scrvicc lax Appcllalc. lribunal

Thc followi lo rrrl il

viii) The company has not defaulted in repayment ofdues to financial institution & banks. Company has

no debenture holder or financial institutional borrowings during the year.

ix) The Company has nol raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer or by rvay of
term loan.

x) No fraud has been noticed or reported on by lhe company during lhe year.

xi) No managerial remuneration paid by the company during the year in tcrms of section 197 of
the Companies Act. 201l.

xii)

xiii)

The company is not a Nidhi Company.

There has been no noncompliance with relevant provisions of Companies Act iD respecl ol
lransaction with related parties-

The company has not made any preferential allotment or privale placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year.

The company has not €ntered into any noncash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him.

riv )

xv)

xvi) The compaDy is not required lo be registered under section 45 IA oflhe Reservc Barrk ol lrldia
Act 1934.

xvii) The Company has adequate internal audit system commensurate to size of the business.

xviii) The Company has not ircurred cash loses during the financial year and in the immediatel)
preceedinS financial year

xix) There has not been any resiSnatioD oIthe statutory auditors during the ycar.

Sl.No. Amounl (R\.ln Lacs)

I lnconlc'[ax on Dividend 8.95
Nluniciprl lll\ 32t.11

'I otal 330.12
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CHARIEREO S

016)

G

xx) According to lhe information and explanations given to us and on the basis of financial ratios,
ageing and expected date of realization of financial assets and paymenls of financial liabilities.
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examinatioD of the evideDc€ supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on lhe date of audit report that company is not capablc of necling
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within the period of
one year from the balance sheet date. Our statement, however is nol an assurancc as to thc
fulure viability of the company. Further our reporting is based on lhe facts up to lhe date of
audit report and we neither giv€ any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabities falling due
within a period ofone year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the compan) as

and when they fall duc.

xxi) There is no unspenl amount undcr sub-section(5) of section 135 of the Act to an) poinl.
Accordingly clauses J(xx) and 3(xxXb) ofthe Order are not applicable.
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Shelter lnfra Projects [imited
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 ST MARCH.2024

For BASU CHANC
CHARTERED ACC

(R5.ln Lakhs)

IBOJ

e

ASSETS

IJ NON CURRENf A5SETs

3 455.06 464.35Prop€rty, plant and equipment

lntangible assets ss6.30 556.30

TINANCIAL ASSETS

5 94-19 94.80

6 146.01 146.95

8.45 9.54

26.60 26.60

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Other Financial Assets

Deferred tax assets (net)

Other Non CurrentAssets
Non Current Tax Assets (neo 9 37.O9 38 76

TOTAI- NON CURRENT ASSETS 1324.30 1337.29

2) CURRENTASSETS

10 109.34 108.25

FINANCIAI ASSETS

11 1400-22 1377.70

27.84!2 20.33

49.75 49.1513

!4 32s.30 322.50

15 0.05 0.09

139.4116 160.38

700.47t7 710.04

Cash and cash equivalents

Sank balance other than cash and cash equivalenls
Other financialassets

Current Ta)i Assets (Net)

Other current assets

2775.42 2120.OrTOTAT CURRENT A55Efs
4099.72 4057.30TOTAL ASSETS

II

I

-

(M. No. 053036)

(31-03-2024) (31-03,2023)

7

8

I
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EATANCE SHEETAS AT 31ST MARCH.2024

lRs. h rakhrl

(31-03-2023)

EqUITY AND TIABIIITIES

1) Equity

a)

b)

Equity sharecapital
Other equity

18 357.02 356.62

19 4.93 24.54

Totalequity 365.95 385.16

2l LIABILITIES

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

FINANCIAI. LIASILITIES

20 1691 85.39

IOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 76.97 85.39

3) CURRENT TIABILITIES

FINANCIAL IIABILITIES

Borrowings

Other current financial liabilities
Other current Liabilities

2\ 1683.91 1714.19

1232.81 1313.85

129.48 76.20
24 522.50 415_23

88 11 7.29

TOTAL CURRENT I-IABILITIES 3655.80 3585.75

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABIIIIIES 4099.72 4057.30

Signif icant Accounting Pollcies t-2
see Accompanylng Not€s l to 35 form an lnteSral Part ofthe
tina ncial Stat€mente 34 35

As per our report ofeven date ror and on behalfofthe Board of oir€ctors

sh€lt€r lnfia Projects Limited
tor B SU

\t-
CHABTEREO

J *kk
35)

DI.D 293" tto-w

Placd : Kolkata

Dat€ : 27th May 2024.

soM BAGCHI
3utt1t-tXt4 LEoq)

sUS!!EA t€6ct
c5cFo

RoJ&'3

J
3

o

131-03-2024)

25
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Shelt.r htr. Proh.rs Umn.d

tt raMf ur oF auonf 0 HxA daL nE3u[Ts
FOR THE YTAR ENDTO 3TSI MAAOi 2024

Revenuefroo Ope6tions 26 L32.76
21 16.50

130,92
v

Cost oI male.ials con5um€d ,r.59

pur.ha*! ol nck rn Trade

chanaes 
'n 

mventories ol wo.k rn pro8re* (1.46) 113 r2)
Employ€ebenef expense5 33 73 3t 26

t1 0,54 o22
D€prec at'on and amontai on erpente 3 1119

Exp€ndilurc On Contradr

33 109.40 105.14

r3s.33

Profi t/Los! b.lore ex.eption.r it.n3.nd r.r !rr-rvl (17.99) (39.63)

Prori/ l6s b€lore t., ry-vl1 Ir7,99) (39,63)

Prof V(ro$) lor the v..r trom conii.ui.s op...uontlvlrvrlll (19.09)

Profi t/Lo$ iiom ditconrinued o!.6taons
rax erpenre of discohrihu€d operationr
ProfiVto$ rrom dircontinu.d op€ration! {alrer ra! {x-xl)

(19.09)prott/ 163 ,or rhe period (lx}rn)
Other CohDr€hea5ive ln.ome
A {i) rlems that wilrnol be .eclassilied to prorn and lo.s

10.s2)
(l)rn.omer rehtingio ie65rhatwillnot be re.la$lred ro prorlr or lo$
B (i) lt.ms that will b€ recrasili€d topro,itandlo$

(ii)hcome lar rclating ro it.nrther will b€ rccla$iled to prolil or lors

Total compr.h.nsiv€ ln.ome ior the p.iod (xlrl+xlvXcompisinS Prof n
(Lo$)and othercomp.eheniiv€ lncome Io. the period)

lr9,6r)
aarninr! @r Eouitv Shar. {fo..ontinuinr oo.ralions

{0.s3) (r.rr)
(0.s3) (1.13)

Ea.ninss pe. Equity share (lor discontinued oplrations opeElion,

t.rninstper€quityShare(rordiscontinued &(onlinuinBop€r.lion5)
{0,s3) (1.13)

1.rl(0.531

Io

For and 6n b.hall ol lhe aoard ol Dtecto6

\ h;Jq!
:oIBASU E OEB

6,,

.BAPIERED
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

r) co PANY TNFORMATTON

The Company is a public limited company domiciled in lndia and is listed on the Bombay

Stock Exchange and Calcutta Stock Exchange.

2l 2,,I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1.1 Basis tor preparation of accounts

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with INDAS and Disclosures

thereon comply with requirements of lnd-AS, stipulations contained in Schedul+

lll (revised) as applicable under section 133 of the Companies Acl, 2013 read

with Rule 7 o, the Companaes (Accounls) Rules 2014, Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended rrom time to time, MSMED Acr,

2006, other pronouncement of lCAl. provisions of the Companies Act and Rules

and guidelines issued by SEBI as applicable

Assets and liabilities have been classifled as current or non-current as per the

Company s normal operatjng cycle and other criteria set out in revised Schedule-

lll to the Companies Act, 2013.

Use of Estimates

INIAS enjoins management to make estimates and assumptions related to

financial statements, that affect reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenue,

expenses and contingent liabilities pertaining to the year. Actual result may differ

from such estimates. Any revasion in accounting estimates is recognized

prospectively in the period of change and material revision, including its impact

on tinancial statements, is reported in the notes to accounts in the year of

incorporation of revision.

2.2 Recoqnition of lncomq and Expenses

i) Value of work done up to progressive billing stage at the end of the

accounting year and certified / accepted by the client within the said date

is taken at the appropriate rate as per contract.

For BASU CHAN
CHARTERED ACC

3

(M. No. 0i3036)
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ii) Value of work done up to progressive billable stage at the end of the

accounting year but not certilied /accepted by the client within the saad

date is taken at the appropriate rate as per contract and shown under the

head "Work done but bills not raised".

iii) Value of work done below the progressive billable stage is however

valued at cost (material cost plus all other direct charges attributable to

the portion ofwork done) and shown under the head "\ /ork-in-Progress".

Adjustments are made in case ot any anticipated loss to complete a

contract.

iv) When work is completed beyond 20olo of the total executable work, total

estimated cost of the project is reviewed vis-a-vis total revenue

receivable there from. Any loss accruable in this respect, pertaining to

completion of the project is provided for.

v) Arbikation claim/counter claim is accounted for on the basis of merit of

the case in terms of advice of Legal Experts.

2.3 ProDertv. Plants and Equipments

These tangible assets are held for use in conskuction, supply of goods or

services or for administrative purposes. These are recognized and carried under

cost model i.e- cost less accumulated dep.eciation and impairment loss, if any

which is akin to recognition criteria under erstwhile GAAP.

a) Cost includes freight, duties, taxes and other expenses directly incidental to

acquisition, bringing the asset to the location and installation including site

restoration up to the time when the asset is ready lor intended use. Such

Costs also include Bonowing Cost if the recognition criteria are met.

b) When a major inspection/repair occurs, its cost is recognized in the carrying

amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria

are satisfied. Any remaining carrying amount of the cost of previous

inspeclion/repair is derecognized.

?
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c) Depreciation has been provided on straight line method in terms of expected

tife span of assets as relerred to in Schedule - ll of the Companies Act' 2013

ln the following category of property, plant and equipment, the depreciation

has been provided on the technical evaluation of the useful lile which is

different from the one specified in Schedule - ll to the Companies Act' 2013'

Buildings

Plant and Machinery

Fumiture and Fixtures

Office equipment

Vehicles

60 years

12 years

10 years

10 years

8 years

The residual value and useful life is reviewed annually and any deviation is

accounted lor as a change in estimate.

d) During sales of Iixed assets any profit earned/loss sustained towards

excess,/shortfall of sale value vis-a-vis carrying cost ot assets is accounted for

in statement of prolit & loss.

2.4 lnvestm

Propedies held to earn rentals or/and for capital appreciation but not tor sale in

the ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of goods or

services or for administrative purposes, are categorized as investment

properties. These are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less

accumuiated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. The cost

shall also include borrowing cost if the recognition criteria are met Said assets

are depreciated on slraight line basis based on expected life span oI assets

which is in accordance with Schedule ll of Companies Act, 2013. Significant

parts ol the property are depreciated separately based on their specific usetul

lives. Any gain or loss on disposal of investment properties is recognized in profit

or loss account.

Fai. value of investmentrs properlies under each category are disclosed in the

notes. Fajr values are determined based on the evaluation performed by an

accredited external independent valuer applying a recognized and accepted

valuation model or estimation based on available sources of information from

d

market. 9
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2.5

Translers to or from the investment property is made only when there is a

change in use and the same is made at the carrying amount of investment

Property.

lntanqible A$eta
a) lntangible Assets are initially recognized at:-

'l ) ln case the assets are acquired separately then at cost.

2) ln case the assets are acquired in a business combination lhen at tair

value.

3) ln case the assets are intemally gEnerated then at capitalized

development cost subject to satisfaclion of criteria of recognition

(identifiability, control and future economic benefit) laid down from

clause 1'1 to '17 of lNlAS38.

Following initial recognition intangible assets are carried at cost less

any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss.

b) lntangible assets with finite useful life are assessed for impairment

whenever there is an indication that the intangible assets may be

impaired. Intangible assets with infinite uselul like including goodwill are

tested tor impairment annually.

2.6. lmpairment oI Non-Financial Assets

a) An asset is deemed impairable when recoverable value is less than its

carrying cost and the diffe.ence between the two represents provisioning

exigency.

b) Recoverable value is the higher of the 'Value in Use' and fair value as

reduced by cosi of disposal.

c) Test ol impairment of PPE, investment in subsidiaries/associates/joint

venture and goodwill are undertaken under Cash Generating Unit (CGU)

concept. For lntangible Assets and lnvestment Properties it is undertaken in

asset specific context.

9
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2.7.

d) Test of impairment ot assets are generally undertaken based on indication of

impairment, if any, from external and intemal sources of information outlined

in para - 12 of lnd-As-36.

Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are

revieuied for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reportang

period.

Financial lnst uments

(i) Financial Alsets
lnitial Recognition and Measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at ,air value plus. in the case of

financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs

that are attributable to the acquisition ofthe financial asset.

Financial assets are classifled, at initial recognition, as financial assets measured

at fair value or as financial assets measured at amo(ised cost.

Subsequent Measurement

For purpose of subsequent measurement financial assets are classfied in two

broad categories -

. Financial Assets at fair value

. Financial Assets at amortised cost

Where assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognized

entirely in the statement ot profit and loss, or recognized in other comprehensive

income.

. Businesg Model Test: The Objective of the company's business model

is to hold the financial asset to collect the contraclual cash flows.

. Cagh Flow characteristics test The contractual terms oI the financial

asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payment of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at fair value

through OCli-

9

/.,t >

A ,inancial asset lhat meets the following two conditions is measured at

amortized cost.
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. Business Model Test The financial asset is held within a business

model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash

f,ows and selling fnancial assets.

. Cash flow characteristics Test: The contractual terms ol the financial

asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payment of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other linancial assets are measured at tai. value through profit and loss.

All equity investments are measured at fair value in the balance sheet, with value

changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss except for those equity

investments for which the entity has elecled inevocable option to present value

changes in OCl.

lnvestment in aasociates, joint yenture and subgidiarica

The company has accounted for its investment in subsidiaries, associates and

joint venture at cost.

lmpairment of financial assets

The company assesses impairrnent based on Expec{ed Credit Losses (ECL)

model at an amount equal to:-

. 12 Months expected credit losses. or

. Lifetime expected qedit losses

depending upon whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since

initial recognition.

However, for trade receivables, the company does not tract the changes in credit

risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allo\ rance based on liletime ECLS at

each reporting date, right lrom its initial recognition.

(ii) Financial Llabilities

All financial liabilities are initialiy recognized at lair value and, in the case of loans

and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or fair value

through profit and loss (FVTPL). A frnancial liability is classified as FVTPL if it is

classified as held for trading, or it is a derivative or is designated as such on

*isi
?

initial Financial Liabililies at FWPL are measured at fair value and

70



net gain or losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in statement of

profit and loss. other financial liabillties are subsequently measured at amortized

cost using the effective interest method. lnterest expense and foreign exchange

gains and losses are recognized an statement oI profit and loss. Any gain or loss

on de-recognized is also recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as. derivatives at fair value

at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a

liability in an orderly transaction belween market participants at the measurement

date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the

transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

. ln the prancipal market for the asset or liability, or

. ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for

the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the

company.

The fair value ol an asset or a liability is measured using the assumplions that

market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that

market participants act in iheir economic best inlerest.

A tair value measurement of a non-tinancial asset takes into account a market

participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use

the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the

circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,

maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of

unobseNable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the

financial statemenls are categorized within the tair value hierarchy, described as

follows, based on the lowest level input that is signilicant to the fair value

9

@
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measurement as a whole :
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2.9

2.',to.

Level 1 - Ouoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical

assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant

to the fair value measurement is directly or indireclly observable.

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant

to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a

recuning basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred

between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the

lowest level input that is signiflcant to lhe fair value measurement as a whole) at

the end of each reporting period-

The Company's Valuation Committee determines the policies and procedures for

both recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative instruments and

unquoted financial ass€ts measured at fair value, and for non-recurring

measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued operations.

lnventories

lnventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost includes

purchase price, duties, transport & handling costs and other costs directly

attributable to the acquasition and bringing the inventories to their present location

and condition.

The basis of determination oI cost remains as rollows:

a) Raw material, Packing Material, Moving Weighted Average Basis.

b) Stores & spares: at standard cost which approximaies the cost.

c) Work-in-progress: Cost of input plus overhead upto the stage of completion.

d) Finished Goods: Cost oI input plus appropriate overhead.

Employee Benefits

Liabilities in respect of employee benefits to employees are provided for as

follows:

a) Short term employee benefits

6
E )-il
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i) Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that

are expecled to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the

period in which the employees render the related service are recognized

in respect ot employees' services up to the end of the reporting period

and are measured at the amounts expected to be incurred when the

liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee

beneflt obligations in the balance sheet.

ii) ESI is provided on the basis of ac{ual liability accrued and paid to

authoritiG.

b) Post Separation Employee Benefit Plan

i) Defrned Benefit Plan

. Gratuity Liability on the basis of actuarial valuation as per lnd-As-1g.

Liability recognized in the balance sheet in respect of gratuity is the

present value o, the detined benefit obligation at the end of each

reporting period less the lair value of plan assets. The delined benefit

obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit

credit method. The present value of defined benefit is determined by

discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market

yield at the end of each reporting period on government bonds that

have terms approximate to the terms of the related obligation- The net

interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net

balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan

assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the

statement of profit and loss.

. Company contributes its share of contribution to Employees Provident

Fund Scheme administered by a separate trust with its obligation to

make good the shortfall, if any, in trust fund arising on account of

difference between the return on investments of the trust and the

interest rate on provident fund dues notified periodically by Central

Government.

. Actuarial gain/loss pertaining to I & ll above and other components of

re-measurement of net defined benefit liability (asset) are accounted

for as OCl. All remaining components of costs are accounted for in

statement of profit & loss.
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2.12.

ii) Delined Contribution Plans :

. Liability for superannuation Iund is provided on the basis of the

premium paid to insurance company in respect of employeEs

covsrsd under Superannuation Fund Policy.

2.r1. EseEe-I4.@lLPetsEclL[3r

The liability of company on account oI Income Tax is computed considering the

provisions of the lncome Tax Ac{. 1961.

Deferred tax is provided using balance sheet approach on temporary differences

at the repoiing date as difference between the tax base and the carrying amount

of assets and liabilities. Defened tax is recognized subject to the probability that

taxable prolit will be available against which the temporary differences can be

reversd.

Deterred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are

expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled,

based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively

enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized

outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable

right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the

defened taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax assets are not recognized lor temporary ditferences between the

carrying amount and tax bases of investments in subsidiaries, and interest in joint

anangements where it is not probable that the differences will reverse in the

fo.eseeable future and taxable profit will not be available against which the

temporary difference can be utilized.

Provisions. Continoent Liabilitv and Continoent Assets

Disputed liabilities and claims against the company including claims raised by

fiscal authorities (e.9. Vat, lncome Tax, SeNice Tax etc.,) pending in

appeal/court for which no reliable estimate can be made and or involves

uncertainty of the outcome of the amount of the obligation or which are remotely

poised for crystallization are not provided tor in accounts but disclosed in notes to

Paccounts

,d
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2.13.

However, present obligation as a result o{ past event with possibility of oumow o,

resources, when reliable estimation can be made of the amount of obligation, is

recognized in accounts in terms oI discounted value, if the time value of money is

material using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risk specific to the liability.

No contingent asset is recognized but disclosed by way of notes to accounts

Ooeratinq Seoments

The Chief Operational Decision Maker monito6 the operating results of its

business segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about

resource allocartion and performance assessment. Segment performance is

evaluated based on profit and loss and is measured consistently with profit and

loss in the financial statements.

The Operating segments have been identitied on the basis of the nature of

products/services.

a) Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with

the segment including inter-segment revenue.

b) Expenses that are directly identifiable with the segments are considered for

determining the segment results. Expenses which relate to the Group as a

whole and not allocable to segments are included under unallocable

expenditure.

c) lncome which relates to the company as a whole and not allocable to

segments is included in unallocable income.

d) Segment result includes margins on inter-segment and sales which are

reduced in aniving at the proflt before tax of the company.

e) Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the
respective segments. Unallocable assets and liabilities represent the assets

and liabilities that relate to the company as a whole and not allocable to any

segment.
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2.14

2.15.

2.16

Earninos oer Share

Basic Eamings per share is calculated by dividing the total comprehensive

income for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the number of equity

shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit for the

period atl.ibuted to equity shareholders and the number of shares outstanding

during the period is adjusted for the effects oI all dilutive potential equity

shares.

Borrowinq Cost

Borrowing cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or

production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as a part ot the cost of such asset

till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. Borrowing cost

consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the

borrowing of funds. Bonowing costs also includes exchange differences to the

exlent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. A qualifying asset is an

asset that necessaily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for fis

intended use or sale. All other borrowing cost are recognized as expense in the

period in which they are incurred.

Cash and Cash Eouivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash

equivalents includes cash on hand. deposits held at call with financial institutions,

other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months

or less that are readily convertible to known amounts ot cash and which are

subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

?
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SIGNITICANIACCOUNTING POLICIEs ANO NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTs FOR THE YEAN TNDED MATCh,2024
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S NON.LURRENI TtNANCIAt INVEsTM ENTS

2024 31 2023

1) lnvestmenr in equitv lnnrumenrs (uhquor€d)

144a7 Equityshar.sol Rs.10/- €ach flllv lad u, in tvuM Nrman Pt,t,Ltd,,xotkata.

2)

0.01

0.03

0.01

fuarelrre Cott ol t nqoot.d rnv..rm.nrs

5 othe. Flnan.ial A$e!5 (r'lon curent)

2024 31,2023

Secur y Oep6its to Gov.rnm.ntAuthoritier

145.95
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Deffered tax

Recogniscd in aalancesheet
Recognlsed in Profit & Account

Recognised in OCI

31.O3.2024 31.03.2023 31.O3.2024 31.o3.2023 31.O3.2024 31.O3.2023
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses ,1.10 -o.79 1.10 0-79 0 0

on Others 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 0

Deferred tax Assets/ ( Liabilities) Net -1.10 -o.79 1.10 o.79 0 0

Reconclllatlon ofdeferred tax arsets /(Liabilities) net
openingbalance
Tax income/(expense) duringthepenod
closingbalance

9.55

1.10

8.45

10.34

o.79
9.S5

31-03-2024 31.O3.2023

7
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a orh.r N.n clr.ntA!3.8

31.2023

26.60

26,50

9 l{on cu@nr I- a$.r. {..t1

31,2023

Advance hcome tar including Td3

l.!s, Provrsion lor ln.onelax
38.75

0.oo

37.09 38.76

3r-2023

2,94

92,6a

0.23

0.66

12,89

3.30

91,13

o,21

0,66

12.89

?

rl

{.) co.stru.tion R.w Mat.rirl

ld) r@ls& lmpl.m.nt!
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TINANCIATAISETS

tc${llora(e lor doubdul debt5

31-1023

A..ins sh.dol. ol lr.d. R...iv.61. Oubt.ndin.lorlollowi.r D.riod lrom du. d.t. ot o.vn.nts

1,23015 1,333,16UndcputedT6deRe.eivabler conid.r.dGood5 2101

Undiiput.dlrade R...ivabl.r.Conider.d Ooubllul

rii) Disouted Trade R€ceivables . considercd 6oons

oisput d T6de ieenabbs - considercd oolb{ul

a..in.nh.dul. ol Tnde R...iv.bl€ OuBr.ndlnr lo. lollowlnx Fiod 16m du. d.t. ol p.ym.ns

il undi5Dded T r.d€ Receivab l. r coniider.d600dr

UndieputedTEde R.c€ iva bl.s . Consid€ red Ooubtful

oisour.d rad. Re.ivabhs . cohsrd.ed G@ds

oirputed Trade Receivab ei considered Doubtru

P

1

1r0o2 fr-1J7-?01

r,416.93 I 1,194.45 I

1r6,6)t----jn;11

F

-_--T-----I

ffi r

ri-l

---

)^sD'
\
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12 cash and cash Equlvalents

{a) Cash in Hand

(b) Balanc€s with Banks

(i) ln CurrentAccounts

Parti.ulars

14.38

5.95

Rs. ln Lakhs

As at Ma.ch 31'
2024

As at Maach

31-2023

16.25

5.59

21.84roTAt-

13 Banl Balance other than Cash and Cash tquivalents Rs.ln Lakhs.

Particulars As at March 31-

2024
As at March

1t-2023

(l) Fixed Deposit With Bank

(ii) Unclaimed Dividend Accounts

Deposited in IIDFC Bank underthe conlrolof Ministry olAftairs

42.34

1_la

42.38

1.38

49.75 49.15

14 Other tinancialAssets - Current Rs.ln Lakhs.

As at March 31'
2024 3r-2023

unsecured & Conside.ed Good

Secualty Deposlt to others
Considered Good

Considered doubtful

lnterest accrued on Margin Deposits /Fixed Deposits

275_08

39.71

10.51

275.O8

39.71

1.11

TOTAL 325.30 322.50

PR

FINANCIAI. ASSETS

20.33

TOTAL

^'/
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15 Loans

Loan/Advance to employees

Rs. ln Lakhs

A5 at March 31-

2024 1t-2023

0.05 0.09

TOTAL 0.05 0.09

16 Current Tax Assets (Net) Rs.ln takhs.

Particulars As at March 31-

2024

Advance lncom€ tar includinS Tds 291.36

130.97

321.31

181.90

TOTAI. 160.38 139.41

Rs.ln Lakhs17 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

As at March 31-
2024

As at March
3L-2023

571.80

38.52
88.74

1.37

s18.14

38.52
91.37

1.42

(a) Advance tosuppliers & contractors

(b) Other Advance

(c ) Balance with Statutory/Government Authorlries

(d ) Prepaid Expenses

Unsecured & Considered Good

700.47710.04
TOTAL

lt
tr

a9,oJ

As at March
3l-2023

less : Provision for lncometax
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20 Non curr€nt Borrowing Rs. ln Lakhs.

As at March 31-

2024

As at March

3L-2023

Partlculars

(a) Security Deposits from tenants 16-97 85.39

TOTAL 75.97 85.39

Current tiabilities

CURRENT FINANCIAL TIAEILITIES

21 Bo.rowings curent Rs. ln takhs

As at March 31-

2024

Cash Credit

Unscorred Loans

Related Parties (lnterest Free Loan)

Other loans & advances from Companles (lnterest Free Loan)

7,415.79

195.50

13.22

1518.19

196.

TOTAL L,714.L9

31-2023

1,683.91
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oTE5 ro tltE tll{Acl^t sl TtMEt{Is (contd)

Liabilities.lassilied und€r othet
At at lltt Mar.h 2024

MSME

OTHER5 1,205.21

10.11 0.11 1205.21

OTH'R5 26 22 0 \247.21

26.1' 0.00 1247.23 1313.45

Ii.bilhies cl.ssili.d u.de. oth€r

rgflirtt
'rWT!\

u.r6l m.13 | o.r1 r,2r2.81 |

12!2.8r I

f
r-z vea* | z-rv.".

IMsME
trr3.8s I

f-------r---------r----tI

e&
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23 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES Rs. ln takhs.

Particulars

2024 3L-2023
7.38

8.95

13.44

2.08

84.01

9,52

7.38

8.95

8.24

1.32

38.80

11.51

TOTAL t29.48 75.20

24 Other current Liabiliti€s

Advance from Tenenant

Statutory Dues Payable

Particulars

TOTAL

As at Ma.ch 31-

2024 31-2023

46.50

476.01

28_94

445-29

475.23rc

25 PROVTSTONS

I PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Particulars

Provision for Bonus

provision for gratuity

Others Provision

Provision For obsolute Stock

Rs. ln Lakhs.

A5 at March
3t-2023

As at March 3l-
2024

4.39

2.90

19.37

4.44

3.90

7.29

?R

rOTAL

UNPAIO DIVIOIND

DividendTax

others payable

[mployees related dues

Value of Rental Deposits

Unearned lncome

88.11
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NOIESIOTHE PROIIT AND IOSS sIAIEMENT

31lO?lZO24 3tl03l2o23

6.15

125.57

{a) work done and bills ralsed

{b) wort done and bllls not raised

Revenue f rom Operationt

164.42

764-42 r32.26

t{oTE l{o,2,

Otherlncom€

{A) Other lnterert lncome

(B) Other Non Cu(ent financial liability.o longer requiredwritten bact

(c) M iscellaneous lncome 12.24

4.26 2.56

0.05

10 84

16.50 13.45

NOTENO.26
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NOTES TO THE PROFIT ANO LOSSSIATEMENT

3tlo?12024 ttlo3l2o2a

!q!-!.9.2!

Cort ol Materials consuned

Addi Purchass duringlhe vear

3.30

4.23

3.74

9.54

7.53

2.94

73.32

3.30

4.59 10.02

NOTE NO.29

Cft.nt6 i. lnmtori6 of Wort-ln.Crogts

Openin8 St6I olwork'in progres!

closin8 sto.k of worl-in-proStert

{h.reese)/ Deoease i. wlP

91.18

92.64

72.46

91.18

(1.46) (18.32)

{b) Provident Fund contribution

kl Deposn Linked lnsurance, E.S.l.C & Other Charges

24.12

1,15

0,18

1.21

33 78 ,1-26

tlnd.. c6ts

(b) Bank cha4et

020

033

0.10

0.12

0.58 o,22

?R

ri

30.03

1,40

0.21

1.14

1.00

EmoloYee b.nelit.I,.niet
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NOTES TO IHE PROFIT ANO I.OSS STATEMENT

3110312024

NOTE NO.32

Other Eroenses:

Eroendltu.e On Contracts

Labour Charges Contractor
Stor$ & Soar€s Consumedr
Openin8 Stock

&!!l:Purchases during the Year

!C!!: ClosinS stock
Total

Staslni Mat€rlals!
, OpenlnS Stock

^dd:Purchases 

durins the Year

le!! ClosinS stock
Total

Tools & lmplements Consumedi-

Opening Stock

Add:Purchases durinB the Year

le!!rClosint stock
Total

Repairs to Machinery
TravellinB and Conveyance

staff and Labour welfare
Other b(penses

Site Development Expenses

Legal and Professional

Totat

15.43 21.70

0.23

0.38
0.23

0.23

0.23

0.38

12.89

12.89

0.66

0.66
0.00

0.19

0.32

42.57 45.62

12.89

12.89

0.66

0.66

0.s7
0.10
0.90
6.51

15.84

i t"

311O3/2023

0.00

4.98
5.96

15.30
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NOTES TO THE PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT

Rs. ln Lacs.

Particulars

Figures for the yeal
ended 3tlOg12024

Fitures forthe
year ended
3Ll03l2O23

28.26

7.20

0.38

0.43

1.56

0.78

0.14

0.39

0.06

0.48

6.22

78.24

0.99

76.86

o.44

0.01

2.98

o.10

2.78

5.40

0.00

1.58

7.80

L.42

0.40

0.18

o.27

o.o2

1.08

3.13

19.19

0.97

70.62

0.37

o.t2
1.64

1.88

1.54

24.22

0.95

0.65

o.42

(b) AdministratlonExpenses

1 Travelling and Convevance

2 Rates and Taxes of Buildings

3 Director's Meetint Fees

4 Adveftisementexpenses

5 Registrar Faes

6 Payment to Auditors
i) Statutory Audit and others
Office €xpenses

Telephone and Fax

Printint and Stationery
Posta8e and Courier Charges

Arbitration Expenses

FITING FEEs

Electricity Expenses

lnsurance Of Buildings & vehicles

Expenditure on Rental lncome

Agm Expenses

Subscription & Donation

Miscelianeous [xpenses

lncome Tax Payment 21-22
INCOME TAX APPEAL FEESAA.2O12-13

vat payment-06-07

lnterst On i,roperty Tax

Dinimution Value Of MJM Share

lnlersl & Penatty

Brokerage Commission

NOTE NO. 33

Other Expensesl

109.40 105.34Total

?

l-
F

32.24

0.03

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

L4

15

16

L7

18

19

20

21

22

24

25
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34(a} SEGMENTINIORMANON

a) oescription of seSments

orpoEte (unallocated) repreients other income, erpenses, assets and liabihies which relate to the
,mpanyasa whole and are not allocated to seSmentr,

b) Sesm€ot.evenues and profit and loss

t64.42 125.51
Construct on Act vt es 0.00 5.75
UnallocabeAlo.ation 16.50 13.45

180.92 145.71

0s8 0.22
(!7.99) (39.63)

There is no inters€gment revenue

before exceptional it€ms, finance cosG and t.x€s ar€ as below

c)Sesment assets and liabilitier

March,2023

1774

718 759

1,552 t706

7,939 2931,

184 249

611 674

dl othersegmcnt Intormataon

Depreciation and amo.tisation

9.44 9.41

0.06 774

9

\\

80 61 57.10

32.36Construction activities (47.16)

33,45

CorDorate {unallocat€d) 50 a6 64.14

\

1,830

I
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34{b) Co.tin8ent Liabilities :

(A)Claims by lncome Iax Authotity disputed by the company

:)Claims bySeruicetar Authority disputed by the Company

: o)Penalty imposed under SEBIAct/sCRA Act

{B)Claims made byMilitary Engineer setuices, (otkata for execurion
'of Baiance Work o. the Risk & Cost on cancellation ofContracrs
lisputed by the company

i34(G) ln terms of lndian Accounting Standards on Related Pany Di$losures (lnd A5,24) , the com pa ny has identified Related Parties as under in

i transactionwithCompany:-

De5cription of relationship

Key managernent personnel, beins the Chief Flnancial Officer ofthe companv

Key management personnel, belnE the Company Secretaryof the compa.y

Key management personnel, beingthe Company Secretary ofth€ comp.ny

Ma.ch,2024

Forthe year ended on 3lst March,2023

1,226.26 1315.88

560.72 56Q.72

346.36 346.36

57.00

I

Nam€ ofthe Related Party

Somesh Bagchi

Dharmendra K!marSingh

Seguro lnfracon (P) Ltd

Akhanka Nirman P\t.Ltd

Mesha Houslns D:ve opment Ltd

(ln Lakhs)

Name ofthe Related Party Nature oftransaction

3.66Rendered seruices asa Company

Rendered services as a CompanyAparupa Das Dat€ Oi Resisned 30/09/22

March'2023 (ln
Lakhsl

17?!

57.00

I
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Oharmend6 Kumar sinth R esigned Oi /Oa/22 Rendered seruices as a company 0.55 078

Rendered seNicesas a Company 1.93

Name ofthe Relat€d P.ny Nature oftransaction
on 31st Mar.h'2024

(ln lakhs)

Workerecuted by us as Contactor

Mobili5ation advance Given

Se8uro lnfracon (P) Ltd.,Kolkata

399.45 t99.45

Unsecured Loan rcceived

Mobilisation advance received

Work executed by us a5 Contractor

Unsecured Loan repald 43.00

Akhanka Nirman Pvt.Ltd.,Kolkata

r,441.25

Unsecured Loan received

Mobiisation advance rece ved

workexecuted by us as Contracror

unsecured Loan repaid

lv!egha Housing Development Ltd

27.94 21.94

,2S1/:9C

on3lrt
March'2023 (ln

w
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. l{d) Defined 8en€fit Plant

Mar(h-3r,2024 Ma.ch-31-2023

7.!O% 7.10%

salary Escalation Rate {P.a) 6% 6v"

Rates of leavint setuice .t specimen ates are as below

4€ lY€a6 )
2t-44 3%

6%

Iotalcomponents ofdefined benefit cosB.harge to the statement olprofit and loss

?

l...

March'31,2024 Ma.ch-31-2023

0.41 041
lnterest on net defined benefit liability /(atset) 0.47 o.47
(C a ins) /Loss€s on sett ernent 088 088

Mar(h-31,2024 March-31 2023

OpeninSnetdefinedbenefit liability/(assetsl 1.37 7.37
Expensecharged to thenaternent of profit and loss 0.00 0.00

Amount recognlsed outside the stalement of profit and loss 0.00 0.00
employe.s contributions 0.00 0

Closing net d€fin€d b€nefit liability /{asser) 7,37 1.37
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'Jlovemenis in the present value ofthe defined benelit obliSation are atlollows

March-31,2024 Mar.h'31 2023

OpeninS def ined benef il obligation 7.37 7.37

Remeasuremers dueto
Acturial gains and losses arisingfrom changes in
demogaphic assLrmptioons
Acturial Sains and losses ar,sint from changes in financial

Acturial gainsandlossesarisingfrom experienceadiustments

Closing defined benefil Obligation 7.37

M.rch'31,2024 Mar.h-31-2023Movements in the fairvalue ofplan assets are asfottows
OpeninE fair value of pla n assets 442 4.42
Employer contributions 0.00 000
lnterest on plan assets 0.00 000

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Closi.t Fairvalue ot pl.n Assets 4.42 4.42

t

e t't
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14(e) EARNING PER SHARE

The followingtable sets forth the computation of basisc and

diluted earnings pe. sha..
TOTAL INCOME FORTHE YEAR (19.09) (40.42)

Number of equity shares of Rs-10/ each 35.70 35.66

Nominal value of sha.es {Rs) 10.00 10.00

Earnings Per share -Basic and Diluted (R, {0.53) (1.13)

4(f) Disclos!re in accordance with I N D AS-11-Conrl udion Contractr

M..ch-31,2024 Mar.h-31-2023

DETAILSOF CONTRACI REVENUE ANO LOSS

Contract.evenue recognized durine the year 6.75

Aggre8ate of cont ract cost ncured a.d r€co8nised profits

{less reco8nised losset up to the reportinsdate
Advances received forcontacts in progress

Retention money for contracts in protress

47.57 45.62

Gross amount due lrom customers for contracr work (Asseo 357.28 357.28
G.oss amount due to cunomers for contEct work (

liabality) 118.89 2t2.04

\

ai

&&
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fII{AiCIAI II{SIRUMII{Ts AY CAII6ORY AND HIIiAiCIIY
fie Coopany 6es rollowing hieErchv lor delerminingand disclosin8 rhe la, value offinan.ial inirume.rt by valuation technique.

LavEL-t :quobd(ui.djun€d) pric*in actilemarretsloridenlicala5ettorliabilitie5
tEvEL.2: Olherr.chiiques tor whi.h all hputs which have tlgnlfi.ant eftect on rhe recorded,an value areobservable either dnecdy o. indnecny

IEvEL-l: Techniques which use inputt have a si8nlficanr eftect on the recorded lat valuethat are nor based on obretoable marlGt data.

FAIR VATUI IHROUGI,i PiOIIT AI'/O CAFNIED AI AMORTISE D COST

no tEvE! 1 rEvEt2 tEVtt2 Ltvtt 1

000NON r LrPF!NT N!r!l[] !r5 0.m 000 0.00

005 0.00 0.m 0.00 005 0.05

oo0 000 0.00OTHER NON CURREN'I FINANCIAL A5ETs

000 t,4aa.22 r,4aJ.z27,401).27 0.00

CASN & CASH EQUIVATENTS 0.00 20.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 20 33 2031

000 000 0.00 000 4975
000 125.30 325.30OIHER CUf, RENT FINANCIIAASSETs 125 30 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00

76.91 000 000 000 o.oo 0.00 000
000 000 0.00 000 000OTHER NON CURRENT F]NANC AL LIAB LI]IES

1,633 91AORROWINGS CURRENT 000 1,683 91 000 000 000 1,631.91

1,232.41 o.00 1,2a2 8! !,212.4t
OTHEN CURRENT FINANCIAL L]A3IL TIES 129.48 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 129.43 12!.43

4,341.35

II
II

m -TT I I

fs;sr.5r'l

100



FAIR VALUT THROUGII PiOfrI AND

LO55

FAIi VATUE TSNOUGII

COMPREHENSIV' I'ICOME

CARRITO AIAMORII5ED TOsI

T'VEL2

NON CUfl RENTINVE5TMENTS 0.00

146 9t 000 000 0.00 000 000 14695 146 95OTHER NON CURREI{T fINATCIALASETS

0m 0.00 0.00 o0o L,371,70

CASN & CASH EQUIVAIENTS 000 21.34 000 0m
000 0.00 o0o 0oo 0.00 0.00 491\

000OTI]ER CURRENT FINANCITA A5SETS 122 50 000 322.50 122 90

009 009 009

85 l9 0oo o@ 000 000 000 000 0@ a5 39 35.19

OTHER NON CURRENTFINANCIAT TIABIL TIIS 000 000 000 0.00

000 t,7t4.t9BO3 ROW LN 6S CI]RRENT

1,11385 000 000 1,313a5 1,113 35

OIHER CURNENT FINANCIAT tIASILIT ES 76 2A 0.00 0m 0m 0.00 000 )6 )0 76.20

II

IIII III

tttttt
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r4(r) Liabillty ol l€ase rent had not yet been paid or provided in books of accounts in r€spect of DN-1, Eternity building,

Sector V, SaltLake Kolkata- 91and lB 53,Sector' lll $lt Lake.Moreover the qu.ntumof lease amount based on

leare deeds had not yet been ascertained. ln absence of the curent market price of the said propertiet Lease rent
payable is not ascertai.able at this ttage.However the matter willbe dealt with an future with ihe r€levant

34(l) Ihe company has not provided any amoni3ation cost for dev.loprcflt rights of Rs 556.30 tacs .The amount due
io. amonisation upto date not yet.scertained by the Ma.atement.

34(K) Oue to the non availabilty of detailt of the components ofthe Fixed Assets it is not possible for the Company to
olcllate Conponent depreciation with r€spectto fixed assets

34(L) lh.company ha5 th.ee ca3h generatint unit' in respect of income from holse propefty.Thee buildintsare Iet
out for commercial purpoe3 for which prama facie assetsment of net relli.t price conduded by manatement
works out to be hiEhe, than Grrying cost in the b@ks,the,eby rulint outthe cause of any impanme.t lost

34(M) Ihe companv was awarded one construction contracts by MES (Military engineer setuicer, Kolkata Zone for
3ettinBup infrasiu€ture in Diamond Harbour.MEs had durintthefinancialvear 2014 15 oncelled the above
conrad.The company har initiated appropriate legalpreeedingt againsr the laid @ncellaoon.Elfect of the
dirpute ariting out of the above is not ascenainable at rhi5 staSe

34{N) Company has initiated legalproceedin$ against cancellatioh ofcontract by the party .Ultimate ly .wa rd war Brven
in favour ofthe company and amount of tu 410.89|aca received on 21-02.20 and the same was accounted as

Miscellaneous Receipts.

la(o) Provision for Obsolete stcl valued fo. Rs 79.37 lacs was made in the accounts.

Forand on behall of lhe aoard of Dtecto6 Shelter lnfra Projectt Limited

CrN No : 145203WB1972P[C028349

E
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35 fi^.n.i.l Rario .n,rYir

Debt 9eryiceCove.a8e Rario 2.24 G.eater ab lity ro servi.e ts debG

tv f .anclnr hto ororits
151 1ll 13 519(

Irade Re.eivabl€ Turnover Rato
r) T.ad. Payble Iurn.v.r Ratio sowpayneittosupDle.

Nel Capita Tur.ov.r Rai o

, Rerum 0n capiral Emproyed Returned to (akehold..ras orolii
r)

Ar p.rourr€pon ol ev€n datc.tl.ch€d forand on b.harrol th. Boad oI Dnddo6

Cll -

gu<HH11,(M.

MK
FoTBASU

sh.t.. rnt.. P.oj..t Limh€n
crr o : r4520lws 19r2Prc0 t3 r49

CHARTERED
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